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'JUDGE FOUNTAIN: This is the further hearing

predicated on the Commission of the detailed study submitted

MR, ZAHN: Amtrak was to submit one, too.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: I see no one from Amtrak present.
MR. ARMENTROUT: Right here.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Did you sign the appearance slip?

MR. ARMENTROUT: No, sir, I didn't. Sorry. I missed

the appearance slip.

My name is Scott Armentrout. I am here on behalf of

- Amtrak.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Who is the first to submit testimony?

MR. ZAHN: 'The Department of Transportation.

RONALD P. FLEGEL, called as a witness on the part of

- PennDOT, being previously duly sworn, was examined and

testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ZAHN:

Will you state your full name?

Ronald P. Flegel.

And by whon are you employed?
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation.

In what capacity?

b= e S~ S« S S

District Bridge Engineer.

1

And you are a professional registered engineer?
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"A. T am. | | -
Q ﬁx§~gan,ﬁamiliax with.thafaroasing-in £¢§ay?s
heazing? o ' PR
A § a§‘ , ’

MR, zﬁﬂﬁz*‘ﬁha nepaxtmenﬁ‘ﬁaa,askea,iu éﬁﬁmﬁt‘ﬁéstiméqy‘
‘,'vaascrihing in datail its rapart pxapared in‘comglianca with
thé Cammisaimn g~uxaer mf Apxii 23, 1981.‘ 1f Ycur»ﬂonox B
,i piease, ail parties hava naw‘xeﬁaiva&<a ery of our rsport»
| The ngarﬁer hag tkré& coples, and I gave ynu ons.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: All right.
| oBe ur, zams |

Q Wbulﬁ you answer that questioa, sir?

g. Yeu, we have &ubmiﬁte& a report in :asponse te tha

1 puc arﬁer on this paxﬁiaﬁl&x‘proxeat.~ '

Q Now, describe in detail your report.
ﬁf Tha :epa:t requires looking into ﬁour aspecta. The
| fixst.was the aﬁta&hment of a pedastrian bridge to ﬁha
.egisting‘highway;hri&ge: second was xaylaainq;ﬁhe prasent
g | highway bridgs with a ma&érn ﬁﬁtﬂcﬁure“ ﬁhiﬁ&; canstru¢ﬁin§
' : A pe&astrxan bridge at anothey 1ocaticn,amd cmzt fcr such &
briﬁﬁay ané.faur, othar feasible &1t&xnatives~

In the ragart I nutlinsé what we had dona to. first of
all, examine aha existing highway crassing*, Eha:é~is a
u,ffgimilar bridge out gn;eay which is aisa~unéez thévﬁvc

|| jurisdiction and requires a regular inspection by my
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counterpart in Distriek 8, Harrisburg Districk. I
understand that bridge was of similar eéﬁstfuetian; it was
expariencing some @rabxems which could be fatigue related,

cracks in the structure, and on October 13th I met with

 Amtrak wew

¢ What year?
A 1881,

—wse el with Amtrak, ﬁistrzct\ﬁg ana ﬁﬁwnship'gaapla '

#nd insyecteﬁ tha bziﬁgas We found ﬁnmaraus cracks, post

of which were old, some of which ap@aareﬁ to be progressing.

We found portions of metal which could actualiy'he‘bxakeh

‘ i‘f}fﬁa )

And the reagon faf:this inspaction was ta,ﬁry to draw

a correlation betwaen this bridge and the villanova Bridge.

| %& sabseqaently went and ﬁaxriaa otk an iaspaﬁﬁien at the
villanova structure, We found some simiiax~can&itiun& on the |
! vi&1anava Bri&ga, ﬁe‘faund some cracks in va:ﬁiqaz portions
| of the truss. We found cracks at every location whers the
bridge had beon damaged and o weld aﬁtem@ﬁ had been made.

| Every weld was craake&;*théreﬁoxa, ieaaing éxaaenca £o our

assumption the bridge was either wrought iron or non~weldable

mild steel.

This was izportant in the consideration of attaching

i & pedestrian bridge o ﬁha.exisﬁingvstruature,, We had to find

i} out what aanaitian_&his'aﬁruekére was in, the possibility of
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| welding the existing structure an&.gaﬁ some idea of the life

s | of ths existing structure.

Some other physical dimensions of the bridge shauié be

~ hxnught autlin the fact the bridge is on a vary pear vertieal
alignm@nﬁi S0, vis&bi&ity is éxfficalt £xom.ane ‘side to the 1
- other., The cartway of the bridge is amly eightaan and a half

- feet, ana tha nxiginal bxidga was built in 18?5.

In 194% th&»zailraaa had initiated 5ama»repairs £o the

bxiaga; Thay rﬁplaneﬁ‘ths.flaa:'heam$, thanﬁut a naw dack

: @ﬁ.the bridge, but the basic structure iz the 1875 vinﬁage,

8o, oﬁx»&at@rminahinn after limited inspaction we can

;‘,maka of the hxi&gatwith,Amgrak!s aasiatanea, the inspactinn

B made of the Gap hridga, the geometrical ﬁonéihimna of the

(4 I bridge, our ﬁcﬁﬁlﬂsiﬁﬂz%&s thakexistiﬁg,b:idga; fust £rom

i geomatrices alone, is in nead of :agiaaamantﬁ Tha fact that
s || the éxistiﬁg bridgs shoald.hefx&ylacaag,thaﬁ.alehéfgrealﬁaéd
| adding a pedestrian walkway to this exigéiag briﬁge because
/<‘:«whaa ﬁha;bxiﬁga~i3 replaced, the walkwa? &Gmﬁ$~ﬂﬁﬁﬁ‘wiﬁ&ftha
| bziég&a |

The next consideration --- to follow that out, our

| zecommendation was that immediately on our findings of

axamining {¢his bridge and the bridge in Gap, we felt that

| ¢have should be an immediate inspection of the bridgs ﬁ@

daterpine soms materials that were used in the bri&gs aftaz

it takinq aamnzea £rom the hriaga, gming to an inndapth
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3 inspaaﬁion shove tha trackﬁ of Amtxak*s faczlities, {:his will

taking dimensions of va&fiauspor&ians of the bri:&gay which is

going to be difficult because at some point in time ~ I beliave
- encased in concrete, most notably the bottom flange, s;hi.ch is
 should sﬁy bottom choxd of the émgéf which is a 'téﬁ&ian

are parts of the bridge we expect it to be difficult. So,

b!:i&gea

| However, we do not racommend that we wait until a new bridge
is constructad to adequately carry pedestrians across that
rail facility. The reason for that is the time duration in

mn&m&%&ng a new bridge. I worked out some times on it,

- That consultant, the salaat on proceﬂuxe ami ﬁesign

85

require closures of the mi‘.‘.s by inspection can be made,

it was probably in 1945 - portions of the bridge were
a tension flange of the bridge. Let me correct that. I
chord am& one most susceptible for fatigue ﬁaﬂureg 80, therse

we feel it is important to make sure the bridge can adequately]

support legal loads, Right now there ie no posting on the

Once that iz done, we feel that just from g&omtrins
alone, the bridge shaum bs schaﬁulea to be raplaaea‘ An
sighteen z2nd a half faai: cax:t.my is not naarly wide enough
to safely acc:cmo&am ‘E;ha 12 QGG %hiﬁlea that use that
pozrtion of the hé.ghway-

A new bridge should make p’mvigiéns for padaa;tr:imsi. :

.

and we %xava had to hire a coxzsuitant. It is all in my raport,
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procedure and the z:ighﬁvcf«-fway a&q&iaiﬁm would take sbout

; ﬁ  two years. The camﬁméf;ian of a new bridge would take about |
éiqﬁmeﬁ wonths. This is without /any delays. A&nd as you can

| see, as we start adding thess times up, we're talking

ﬂxca’mwham in the vicinity of three and a half years at a very "

| optimum figure before that bridge can be xeplaced and a

, w&ikway wan be 'iﬁsﬁa&la&;

Se, our recommendation is that aithough we should

- pursue a new highway ctoésing at this i:sr:atian; wa should not |

jmﬁ;ﬁ for such a facility to be built unﬁ::ii *:h&’ gsadaswians
::an be accommodated, | |

We loocked at the feasibility of placing a pedsstrian
hriég& agjacent to the existing structure but not attached
to the axisting structure. This presented some problems |
becausse the adjacent pedestrian bridge would mva to be far
anough removed so that it wéai&: n&; inteerfeig with gﬁy futaml
camtm&im’ of the highway cmaamgﬁ i |

- Ancther problem ovcurs with the Ioaaftién of the bridgs. [

:;‘:t' would have to be on the east #iﬁe to accomnodate |
wi%rsityismﬁanis; and %:,his, would put both approaches to
the }sséiﬁg&: in & parking 164: on each side of %a failmad.. -

‘1‘2:1& kfaé&z&l gavézamnﬁ requires that because of
haﬁdé.cappw people, & yram;; of a maximum of éigh%ﬁ per ceént
haﬁ to ascend to the 'cmssing; I£ aﬁraighﬁéﬁaék ranps were

usad, it would actuslly go out gaé& tha f&rivwaysa which enter |




icl

i1

12

87
into the station and into the university. If a switch-back

system or circular ramp were ﬁse&; it wau1& ﬁaka up a

substantial amount of parking lots on both siaes of the

railra&ﬁzfaaiiitya

- So, for these reasuns, parhaps aipa&eStrianVQIGQSing‘
at this losation is not the;grnper'placa to plaaa it |
asgeaially siaaa Amtrak ia aativaly‘trying o renovate the
tann&l‘whiﬂh is at appreximately the same lccation.‘

We cansiaerad a pa&es&rian %riﬁg& at a different

lbaa&icn. The locatien, wn folt, with my littl@ exp&xianaa ‘

with the univaxsity and ﬁhe mavament of pedestyrians thxbugh

the university, I felt a location for ﬁha'bri&g&-ﬁnﬁlﬁ‘ba :

- probably mbrafa&eQuatn(by the pathway which ?asses thraugh

| the two Mendell Hall buildings under £he an&etpass at Mendell |
15§ ﬁali. Thig would carry,‘i think, a better flow 6f university
“w‘sﬁuﬁénts and faculty thraugh the campus, across ths track and |
| Oves to the 8%. Maxy‘aomplex« This was kiud of borne cut

: by the fagt that the unxvetﬂity throwgh the ﬁownship is
présenﬁly,xaqaaStiﬁg a»gexmit.f@r tyraffic amid block crosging
; o get £rom ono side of Spring Mill Road to the.aﬁhar} and |

|| this pedestrian bridge would iinafup with that proposed

location.

86, our c@nclusicn was that in fact a new pedestrian

" bri&ga is needed, A gbdastrian bridge ahouid not be attached

to the existing highway rail crossing. We don't feel that
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putting it adjacent to it is a proper location. We feel it

' 3ﬁaulﬁ.ba on the university campus.

We have nmade some costs for different proposals. A new

:,highway Briéga'ﬁbt the bridge only'uﬁilizing»the-¢x&sﬁing
aButmeﬁtx would éosﬁ, f0r ﬁh&‘ccngtruatien4aagﬁ, ahanﬁ a half
- million dollars. The design cost would be approximately
$80,000, with the aéministration costs being about $65,000,

| which is a total of $1§S 060. Mot iﬁclu&a& in thia‘prépoaaiy
is any rightﬁafaway‘aésﬁs, any cost f@r h&ghmay work, as this
- is very difficult to«esﬁimata befoxa we get into an actual
j‘sﬁﬁdy at the location. I woul& guess that we would be up

Il near ez\surgaaa the milliion abllarkmark for a néwkhighWay

; xailfexossingy and that is with %ha:assumytian‘thaﬁ thé

7 existing sbutments ara~wiae encugh to accommodatba a~n@¢' 

| bridge. o |
ﬁar;a,geaé@ﬁriah'briﬁga lccata&»ét @Gﬁ& other location,

- preferably, our recommendation was down naarfﬁendelz,ﬁall,

we estinmate & des&gn cost fbr‘that pedéstrian bz iﬁge being

$45taea for design cost and $300,000 for the uonstrugtio&

of the bridge. k | | |
And I feel that with the work that Amtrak has prépésaﬁ

in thsir ﬁunnel; the tunnel will probably be a reasonable

&iternata;ﬁntii any of %ﬁesespxogéﬁaia aﬁe~initiaﬁ&ﬁ, |
MR. SAHN: Your Honor, Mr. Flégel.answeré& also

question numbexr twcgéf the gu&gtions;ah&'groeeéﬁraﬂ~whiéh




 and the report itself I ask be marked PeanDOT mhihit No. 3.

: BY MR. ZAHN:

| agree to baar.
 for the highway rail croszsing. I don't think the Deparmmt

. bridge on the university campus which is solely for the usa
| of their students and faculty.

| the cost of the padestrian crossing?

~ that ground before.
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asked us for our recommendation ag a result of the ‘report,

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: A1l right. I will be so mrhe:i.

(Earm}}{l&" Exhibit No. 3, bsing :Eivawpaga document
entitled "Response to the PUC C-80011839 entered
June 26, 1981," was produced and macked for
identification.) o '

Q PNow, the other part of q,ﬁgstinntm; Mr. Flegel,

 ds: What portions of ‘ﬁha'wokr‘}ck and costs would the Department |

A I think we probably have to bear some of the cost

is in & position to offer to bear costa for a pedestrian

Q And is there any other reason why we should not bear |

A Wall, it is not part of our highway system.
4] kn& is it bacause thé xmivamﬁty built up tha ~
Rm:y‘s arvesa withcut mki:zg adeguate arrangsments?

MR. Hcmmm. I an goling to objeum

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Ohjection 'mgé:aima, We Have %;:ee’h over

MR. ZAHN: The Witness is available for cross-sxaminatioh.
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L ~: | - CROSS-EXAMINATION

2. |l BY MR. MeDOWELL:

9 Mre, E‘i&gﬁl. ycur raport ‘does indicate that the |

,bzfiagaz ﬁhaﬁ goes o‘mr ﬁm tmcks is in ymﬁty poor conditions

£ L

51 is that correct? |

64 A The bri&ge that goes over t:he:: tracks :i.s sh:wing
7| some fatigue faimms; some oﬁ which we can axglain away.
8 1t does not show any of the stress w&ir:h waul& indicai:a an
\9 - immediste pmb},amf "’f iﬁ shows that thm:a wara &igna of |
1o ’, strass, we would haye ;t;aste&*it or closed it Lumediately. .

1§ 0 You are saying, then, there is no necessity to post

it for a certain weight résimicﬁian a{:k this time?
A Ve say there 15 a mamssity to stu&y it alnsgly o
. see if it requims yasting. That is f::om a strucﬁnml o
standpoint. From a geometric standpoint, ,iﬁt does not meet
" any of aur criteria. | | F
@ 2And you indicated that 12,000 vshicles crossed the
.ﬁiﬁiﬁgﬁﬁq Iz that a day? | | .
A ”Wh,at‘is a day. | |
Q And the new bridge that yon are proposing, you are
1 s@aging that there should ba a‘s:i&?aram wamway for Wﬁeéﬁﬂa&a:
is that correct? k | |
a The new bridgﬁ couid very kaéasily hawm a walkway on
ko mcmdaﬁ& pe&astriana. |

- 9 And the separate mikway; paﬁeswim walkway that you
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| are gaying should be bullt east of the égiﬁting bridge,
- you indicate ti;ai: you propose that it be close to vhere the

| pathway comes between Mendell Hall; is that corrast?

‘A tThat is correct.

g And if it were built thera or constructed there, |

it could also be usaed for puaaang&xs gae;ting 0ff Amtrak

traingr could it not?
A It aﬁu‘iﬁf yaa,

Q ﬁaa&uw it would be, more or mm, &i;:eaﬁiy ahem

| the tunnel?

A No. It would be east of the tunnel. Anyone could |

| walk over. X don’t know without plotting it out j if in fact
' wheras the bridoge was laying on the north side ?;f the er,ack
I if that in fact would be in the parking lot ur é‘n & walkway i
- i which would be constructed in mnﬁmcﬂcn with the byidge

which would carry m?ez- to $tt Hary¥s Hall.

{ But you are not here saying today that :.?,t would only |

be university students or university faculty that would use

| sush a walkway: are yvou?

A Unless the unive*"sity x@strie:&ed it as zuch, no.

Q 1f it: were close ¢o this tunnel which ia supposedly
for university faculty or %ﬁaemw or also rail pasyaeng&aﬁs,x
’a‘am‘*:h e |

MR. ARMBNTROUDT: I obiest to that charmetarization

of the tunnel, I think our testimony in sarlier parts of
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this hearing was that ﬁhat tunnel was gmétmct&& for rail
passengaers. | , |
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Mr. Armeptrout, I don’t believe that

thig is an appropriate time for you to snteyr an abjeatioﬁi.

This is My, Zahn's witness., I would suggest ‘%:hat you wait

'untii yon have youz‘ chanca in cmss-émminatioﬁ,

% will overculs your cbiection as aut of arder and

inapzxmprﬁate at this pﬁinh in time,

BY MR. MCDOWELL:

Q» Just to go hack, if the separate walkway %m:e buil’e

where you ars pxoposing, i{: could be used by rail ;zassangamr |

=3 alsc, could it not?

A I would think if there were no restrictions on use

of that bridge, it could be used by anyone.

Q@ And if the tunnel wers flooded or if it were late

at night, as the record indicates, certain femoles feared

to go through the tunnel, they could use such a walkway eithar

- if they're students or getting @fﬁ‘ the -‘tﬁaiw could they

nuiz?
A fThat is correct.

Q0 Your ;;:oposal o huild i:ha sapaxatﬁ walkvmy is to

,ﬁa}w care of the situatwn ag soon as imssibl&s is that it?

A That is correct. In my report I indicated that the |

initial hearing was -- the hearing was initi&lly initiated -

| toward 'pe&esﬁxianﬁ. We have kind of gotten off on a siﬂeiiﬁa{
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including the highway crogsing, and I fﬁl‘k that vm ‘should try

: i:a sepamta the two &nd zeéro in on a gadeztrian pmhlam which |

i was tha initial inmni: of thesse hearings.

@ But to get going on a separate waikway, ymx are
stin mt willing to pay for any of thaﬁ coﬁt?
A 1 dcn’i: know a--~»xmt heing a 1awyer, I &@n"t knuw '

4f the Department could legally gay for such & cmasim;; which

fi@ entirely off our right-of-way and is not f‘@z‘* the benefit
of the highway user. Tt would be more for the benafit of

| keeping people off tha railroad tracks, not off cur highways.

8 Bat if theyre was a wé;lm}:ﬁy Q:;;'i:haﬁ bridge at the

| present time, people could walk over it safely, could they

| not?

A C‘or’xeeﬁ .

Q *m go a step further with that, PennDOT at the

| present time has not supplisd any safe movemesnt from one
- side of that bridge to the other - is that correct - by

padestrians?

A ‘That is correct.

0 That is what ‘villanwa has asxed in this complaint

; to dos correct?

A Yes.

| MR. MCDOWELL: That is all I have. Thank you,

‘Mr. Flegel.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Mr. Herskovitz?
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MR. E‘Ezzsmvxnm "2’35, Your Honor.
BY MR, HERSROVITZ:

Q Getting back to the quastﬁ.on posed by Mr. McDowell
whether or not the existing bridge can safely cerry legal
loads at this time, do vou believe 'tﬁat &ix in-depth inspection

should be conducted as socon as pogsible to make that

- determination?

A Yes. I indicatad that in nmy report.

Q Are any repairs necessary right now, emergency

A No. 38 I indlcated earlier that if we had found
gome stress or somsthing which indicated the bridge had

structural damage, whether it would be fixed or not £ixed,

- we would take action of eithex post the bridge o ezlcsa;a the

, bfz&ﬁg&.

Q Em in-depth insgﬁatinn, of courss, could lead to
m;:aits‘ is that correct? |
A vas, :»iayha I should in&iezata, whan we are out
there iﬁﬁpﬁcﬁin@ the briﬁga‘, as indicated i;x the report,

we wera only able to get under one span. ‘Wé had to get

| track from the rallvoad, in the course of an ent£m~~ day, go

get one track. We were only able to gee. on the underside
0§ a 3ma§.l pt:rti@r; of {:ha bxiage“k
© And this was 3&3% a visual ins;peaw.on?

A It was a visual inspection, yes.
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g You are recommanding that a pﬁdaakrian bridge be

il conamm:aa prior to replacement of the egisi:inq highway

briﬁgaf, is that correct?

A Only bscause of '&:ha time invalw& in mylacmg that

5 | highway croasing.s

B v :zfiﬂ.xea§$y~aast mﬁfieianﬁ to erect a pedestrian

 bridge? Wa're talking §$345,000 today. By the time it gets

 constructed, if it dves, it ceculd well be a haif million

&mllaxs for a padestrian ﬁxidga«

Bnes tha tims faetbr invelved in &onskruating & naw

bridge, does it really make 2 pedestrian bridge cost
efficient?

4 I guess R ve:y alfficult to ané@ar’that ig

- you've i:alk ng in terms of ixves which may be savad. to gut

a dollaxr figuve on tha‘&s

Q How long would it take to construct a pedestrian

bridge?

A Well, it would depend on how it was funded and who
hanﬂl&ﬁ,ﬁh& coﬁﬁtiﬁatian& If tha»ﬁéparﬁﬁanﬁ dia it, |
unfortunately, it is not programmed, it is not funded. Many
of the same problems for a new bridge would face the | |
ﬁapaxémaaﬁ for the construection of a paaestrian'hxi&gad'

Bo, if the fact thafﬁaéaztm@nt'by,acma means ware go&ﬁg to da‘ 
th& pe&estrian‘bridge, it wnnl&ftaka a couple of years.
| '§  ﬁxaAthet@ any funds available fox,akbadestrian |

s
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1 |

| bridge through the Department?

B N@t ﬁif:‘

@ Now, your estimate for tha existhg hridqe, 24

mnths to desion and 18 mcnt.hs for canstz:uction, is this i:he
¢ minlewn amount of time rezguirea, or is this jwt an average

3 time? Could this tinme be* reduced somowhat?

A Well, if you look at the breakdown instead of just

‘looking at the final figures -

JUDGE mﬁwmw« &r& you lmking at ymxr repori:?
MR, ZARN: Page 5. ; o

JUDGE fommm ‘Page 5. Thank you.

THE WITNESS: ¥ had bmké& that 24 months down. 18

takes the Department with oty consultant selection pmce&um, :

| which is now cur poliey, sbmm six months to bring a

é@nmli:am, on board to &Q the work. We do not have the
in-house capability as far as manpower to do it ourselves.

The design time we only have is 12 months; with a righi:ugf.f#

| way acquisition, an additional six months.

80, vou gan aeev the 24 months for pure design is more

| than enough timeé, and we're not saying 24 mﬁﬁhﬁ for pure

&&s}igm ¥a're only saying 12 months faz': design.

And these are ax:tinﬁ.sticg I %rieﬁ £ ba z:elati.vely
optimistic, cptimistic but realistic,
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Optimistic but what €7

THE WITNESS: But vealistic., There is so much depends




 four-year segments, and this was put on the last -~ third
| seguent, third four years. 8o, that's our 1980. So, this

| would be around 19980, 1987, 1990,

that it be pushed up and seek funding for it. However, the

87

on the Pm, for the .o:am, and any time someone o’i:iaetss- to

an order, that has a tendency to drag out. 1 f
3 u BY MR. HERSKOVITZ: G - |
| g Well, if the PUC was to vrder a néw bridge there am‘i i |
you wem ifé:: submit galan‘s within one yeva;*r* or 18 mam:hs, are » | ;‘
 thers federal funds now asraﬁable to hégin en that projact? | o
A HNo. This iz a Capitol project, and alﬁhoug’?z it is |
s | on & l2~vear program, it is not y#t: a i‘:ﬁ&gﬁt&& project. | ‘
| 8o, firet the Legiszlature mm have to budgat the money, and |
budgets don't come avaz:y\k year, § | | o |
0 You say in ycmﬁ raport it's piésenkiy‘ schedulad faz;* I : ‘

yaars ﬁim through 12. cm’gou expana: bﬁ that a iii:tla: bit? | :

| DO you mean -thaﬁ iz vihen you plan to receive the budgeting S

- for ﬁhisﬂ project? k | | :
4 Yes. The l2-ysar program is broken down into three  »1
=

0 Of course, this is PennDOT's program. If the
Commission was to érﬁat & bridge built there within the
next two years, would not the Department attempt to gaiﬁ; the
fands now? | .

A i’ﬁ‘s the Departmant's program in canjﬂﬁétim& with

the E@uﬁﬁy Planaing Commission, and I would certainly reconmend
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| funding does come from the Laegislature, and it is beyond our |

gontrol.

Q mzis 24-—mcnth &emign tim, c}oes ‘mat incluﬁe %:ime

| to get federal funds and sny other meney?

A Wa work on an amount of ﬁe&eral mmya allosated

to the gtate, and it's a matter of how much money is' allocated|

o the stats and how mich money is already committed. The

tendency right now by the fa&am}., ?gdvémréf@!snt‘ is to cut back

for the fedexal funding. Gms viable funding w& have xight

now is the critical hri&ga funding which ia 30/2@ which I
indicated earlisr in my xﬂpﬁrﬁ. "

© This has mﬂ: béan pwgmﬂm& :ﬁor thi;s pm.-t: culay

 bridge? In other words, you hzgve funam, but some intérnal
4 | progedure has to take place to get that directed toward

this particular bi:idgé: is that corvect?

A Right now, if this project were funded by the

| Tegislature today, we would have to transfer funds from
song éthé:é project. All prasent federal funds are cdmiti:aé. |

| There is aﬁ‘mﬁ:ag& in the state nf feﬁeral funds.

m: I might aﬁ& under thig e

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: What are you adding? Do you want to

MR. ZAHN: No, but I want to make a ﬁﬁaﬁamnt on bahazf |

: af ﬁm ﬁsgartment that night be heipful for Yaur Honoy .

JuneE mmmmu All right.
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MR. ZAEN: And that is that right now the Fedaral
éem has restricted the fedaral vgavaﬁm@ank £rom giviag ¢he
state any funds under this ainissim program tﬁat is ‘pm&nﬁly
. before ‘hﬁa courts. | | |

ﬂ'ﬁmﬁ FOUNTAIN: The x:sépa’rﬁxéant for the State of
Pennsylvania kfaz.iews the fedaral guiﬁalims; for fundings is
that right? S

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Has it stuppea yei:? |

THE WITNESS: Yes. Some funds have 3toppad, yes.

MR. Z2HN: 400 millicm dollars has stopped right now.

iz MR, HERsKOVI%E' 3: ha:m no furthar guestions.

i H JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Bnybody else? Mr. Mazor?

. o b MR. MAZOR: Ya=, Yo:m‘ﬁonor.

| | BY MR, MAZOR: |

¢ In order to qu&lify‘ for the ﬁ‘@&arél fﬂnﬁiﬂgg what

i is the minimam az.ze tha bridgs would hava o ha wWith resg&cf;
‘ to roadway width and so fozth?

A I balisve w&th +he ameunt of traffic m f&ﬁat road,

‘o it would probably ba 30 fest curb to curb.

a1 ) And I assume thatk the apprcachas similarly would
. i} have to be widened - would they not - to make any sense of
s { the whole project? | |

' » tght.
% A  Rigl

" Q How, at present, what is the minimum clearance




R

100

of the bridge c%x‘: the Eracks?

2 A The only clearance I have is mfz:f recoxds, T don't
3 | xnow how accurate they are. | s | | |
44 g well, let ma put it this way: ;g ’it not a fact

that the pump~back effect of the bridgs and the ‘poor sight

‘f
i distance is due to the fact that it had to be aane that way
? j to mhiwa clearance over the txacka?
8 Ei A I assume 80, yes.
8 g{ @ 8o, would you mi: have to on a new b‘zri&ga go back |
5 a considerable ﬁiatanca to achieve that same hei ght and m‘:ill
it { gat within faﬁe::al guiéelines with mspac:t to *&he xata of th&

4z approaches, sight distanees an& all tha mthar thingﬁ that
% | have ko be considered? | ,
“ | A Absolutely, and that is why T was unable to estimate |

151 a righﬁ«of-&my cost.

i‘emnatmcting the bridge at some other 1n~catim omer than

the px‘asent one? | ' \ |
A Them was some cansi&eraﬁian waiezh was looked into

| very briefiy. Thaxre ﬁoasn’t appaar to ba 3 mammahla

locakion other than t?m pragent 1acatian to r&imate the k

| b::i&gea. \ ‘ |

g With the 'r’aqmimmnt of a minimum of 30 feet ;in

width, is there any doubt in your mind ti;”a.% tha present

sbutments %muhi not be .aﬁequaté to support 1&?
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| do come stralght back on a flare, it's a matter of could we

| existing wall.

c;srtain the existing abutments could he reused.

| make anf ati;empt to waluata the drainage thmugh the

101

A It's not a matter of the adequacy for a load-carrying

o Exactly ¥

EY I wanld fesl that px:ebably if the mtaining walls

put a new cap on the abutment snd cantilever the cap =zo that

we can @b*:.xin aﬁ&itignal width that way and maintain the

@ A1l of this would h& depandent on what an in—-
éﬁpﬁ; inspsotion would determine with respect to thex
condition of the abutment in any event, ox can you visaauy
sea that %hey'zé | all rig’hé ;mnw?f~

A »zs‘cu'rs::zy inspection 6’;’5« aﬁutmen*e:s and pur exgariendez

with abutments of this typé would lead us to be reascnably

MR, MAZOR: Thank you. That is all I have, Your
Honor.
BY MR. ARMENTROUT:

Q Hr., Flagel, did you im the ccuma of your studiss

present pedestrian tunnel, railroad tunnel?

‘A No, we did not. |

g On ymzr direot axmmatian you were asked by
w:, lﬂcmll about the likaﬁhaoﬁ of railmaﬁ passang@rs

using & bridge if one were built.
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Isn't it a fact that that likeliheod is dependent

upon the location of the bridge and the convenlence of the

bridge?

A Yes, sﬁ.:.‘

g And that is not reamy something that you can
answer here today without knowing exactly where the hﬂ&g‘a ,
is likely to be built? |

A Ue have never done a study with a‘r&in&iﬁnﬁhiﬁ
between the tunnel and the rall passengers and a new
geﬁestﬁaﬁ, bridge. So, I couldn't snswer that guestion.

¢ In fact ybu testified that there were severxal

Aifferent possible locations for the stairs or ramps to a

pedestrian bridge; didn’t you? | |

A My testimony wi%h relationship to the stairs or
raiap& was in @mﬁﬁneﬁm with a bridee im&iaﬁelﬁ adi @m
to the existing structure, and it was three diffamnt
ramp configurations, stralght-back ramps, switch-back ramps
oy eircular ramps. That was kan« for a bridge in a i@camam

0 and that would be adjacent to the current

- strusture?

A Yes. _ |

G Did you do any studiss of water &rai@&ga és:.még -
Spring Mill Road? IR

A No, we did not.

Q You didn't study water dralnage at all, then?
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- of the condition of the existing structure and the feasibility

.

7 || accelerate the rate of deterioration of the bridge, and

- of a new structure at that location.

~ i any d&ficm:fiw or any M}miy ﬁaﬁici@néﬁ&s, is it possible
) 8 !
| it to do an in-depth inspection?

Il pepartment to msi:; old ‘bﬁdgas just to increase their

s | kmwing full well that additional heavy traffic will

| quickly generate the detevioration of the bridge. So, we

}3{3@'& it for the prolongsd life ef &ha stmetnre.

| posting of this bridge?

103

A No. We sﬁaﬁi&& the feasibility of -= insp@atiérx

@ Also in your report you recemmended that an in~depth

inspection be fparfamed of the existing structure. Is 1%

possible, if in your opinion the existing structure has
to post that structure for restricted loadings absent an
in-depth inspection? R
A ¥Yes, if so oxdered by the Conmission.
Q It iz not absolutely necessary in order to post
A No. We have —-=it is common practice with the
l1ife span. For 'ihstam&; %,m\ post a bridge for 15 tons
although it may be adequate to carry legal loads, the
é@ﬁtﬁﬁﬁ&tﬁm of vlagal toads across that bridyge would more
Q If X mak, would sz reuomn& such a zantrietad

A If the likelihood of an in-depth inspsction was

gar off, T would recommend ik. If an in-depth inspection
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. would be carriaﬂ,out in a relatively near future, I think

the inspection should be carxieﬂ auﬁ first.

Q How much does an\insdenﬁhzﬁnspactimn run? Do you

i have;any‘iﬁ&a of the aasﬁ,@f that?

A When you re involved with a z:ailmaci i.n any kind of

' work with a r&ilrwad~facility; it's~extrameXy,&iffiaulﬁ to

| astimate anything.

0 What about the cost mez than the cost of shutting |

‘&mm the r&ﬁrﬂaﬁ samnt? What a’&muﬁ: :}Lat assuming th&re ‘

- ds no raixmaa t:hem?

A 1t would vary. Ore of the intangibles we have here
iﬁ ancasement of tha ba&tﬂm charam How ﬁffimm to properly

inxmci: the bridge, we hams to remove the conarete, ami ms

- don'& know hawdxificul;t it woum be to remove that concrste, |

If you're looking for an average cost for an in-depth

izmpecﬁim, we have inspected bridges recently of that

' siz& faz: about 15;0{10, $20, OQG.‘

{1 It is economically prudent to spend thni: sort @f

3 4 mnag inspacting & bridge that gout intend to remove or

veplace in the near future?

A I would gay sconomics don't strictly dictate here.

- If you said in the near future it would be 12 months or 18 ;

mﬂﬁhm T would say you would 'izmﬁahiy be better to post ths

. bridgas to be on the safe side and replace it and not do an

m..a@pm ingpection. We're probably looking down the road,
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I would guesa, five years before that bridge could be
replaced, and for that period of time, I don't think it
- prudent to let the bridge carry legal lcads without havmg

| At inspested,

& But it might be prudent é night kii: not = to post
it for reduced loading?
A :f ne inspeetim éoﬁld ba done in ﬁha??xaar fumm ¢
yas. | -
@ Mx. Mazor asked you J.f you considered locating the

- highway bridge at a different location. bDid you consider

elesing 4t and perhaps &iver‘ﬁingf traffic to another nearby
crossing?

A Well, that is the big :‘»mbiam that we have with this I

| has been part o dﬁr’ :@incf:aﬁee to post i, and this is why

I fesl an in-'*ﬁéptﬁ ﬁ.ﬁﬁp@aiﬁiﬁﬁ o be car{riec'i out without

- posting it because of the lack of other crossinge.

MR, Ammum %haa’s all I have, Your Honor .

MR, HUSS: No questions.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Do you have any radirect, Mr. Zahn?
MR. ZANN: Yes, sir. There is one obvious question

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Excuse me. I note that the attorney

: ::epraéenting Ba&nOr ’i‘mship is here. Do you have any ‘

gquestions?
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MR. EVANS: No, sir, I do not,

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ZANN:
O Mr. Flegel, one cshvious quéﬁti,on ﬁh&i: wasn't askeﬂ

of you that I thought ,mighﬁ be a@kad z;n amsaea;,mnatiom

| If Amtrak were to fix the pedestrian tunnel to make it

ugable at all times, would tha;m ha a neaémsity Eax buimmg
a new pedestrian bridge wer the *&raeks?
MR. MCDOWELL: Your Honox, I'm geing to cbjaat to that

gquestion becauge it is i.n the record that n@t cmly i:ha

:ﬁlaoaing of the *hunnel iz a problem but also m tha} record

will show and as your initial opinion which was adopted by
the Commission ‘puintea éué, it's the fear of fxemaia students
or femala passangers aaf &he z:ail line to use ﬁhe ﬁxmnel at

aight. So, it ism m:zﬁ only ﬁha ﬂan&ing :&n %:ha tunnel whir:h

 we're conaamaa with.

%Ro ZRHN: My question was if it were properly done,

that unénzyass usahia.

ﬁR ﬂc}ammma Wa&‘.l, Your Honor, as was yoinﬁad out,

i ami X x‘ammbez: the girl t:haﬁ tes&ifie& sald that aha dogsnte
> I want to use ii: at night baca‘sm& she could get: tx:appaél down

I thers.

mx;a FOUNTAIN: I remenmber thaﬁ girl'a tﬁstimony* Wa

5 | hal& ’hh& héaxing in %’illemmra itself.
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HR. ZAEN: I vemember that. That is one person’s

 opinion. ; | |
JUDGE POUNTAIN: Wall, T am going to permit the question)

G0 ahead,

THE WITNESS: Yes. If the tunnel was properly fixed,

it would give ancther access to ge';: £rom one gide of the

it track t{: the other witimut'. erossing the tmcka themselvem ,

MR, ZMN rhat 1s all 1 hava, Your imnam
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Any eross on that?

‘RECRQSS&EMWATION

BY MR, MGDOWELL:

0 Mr. Flegsl, the new padestrian walkway thaﬁ.% yw have

talked about in ymm x«apart iﬂdicates tha& ‘thers has +6 ba

i || a certain graﬁe for han&icapgea pecple; is ﬁhat t:azézmt? ‘

A ‘that is ccrzect, -

Q How wnum A harz&icagped pﬁmon get thmugh *’the
tunnel, say, in a wheelchair? |

A They would me& asaistéﬂc&.,

Q You are sasying that could be properly fixed by

| Amtrak in gonme way to get the handicapped ghrough ﬁh@m

whether it's at night or whether it's not flxsoaela?‘ S

A It would be aifficult to get a handicapped person

or wheelchair through the tunnel by a person of their own

| power.

MR. MeDOWELL: That is all I hava. Thank vou.
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MR. ZAHN: I move for the aﬁmissianaf :Pgannmw iy

I Exhibit No. 3.

MR, MoDOWRLL: ﬂ’z:s objection.
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: It may be admitted.
Thank you, Mr. Flegel. |

MR. ARMENTROUT: Your Eonox, I would 1iks to call

| Noxman Satterthwaite, who has not previously testified here,

1 to the stand to testify about the drainage report.

HORMAN ﬁ&%ﬁmm%, éalxe& as a witness on the

| part of Mmtrak, being duly sworn according to law, was

| BY MR, ARMENTROUT:

,v ﬁmtrak &

axaninad and testifisd as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Please state your name and your occupation.

A Norman Satterthwaite, Senior Civil Engineer for

g 2nd where &5 your office located?
A 1817 J. F. Kennedy Houlevard, Philadelphia.

g 2And, Mr. saamxﬁmaiﬁa; have you participated in

| a study of the drainage in the existing tunnel at Villanova

Station which was submitted to this Commission b:gv» 1ett:éx; ‘

- dated March 23, 19827

A Yﬁahg I did. » ‘
@ Would you deseribe for the Judge and the parties

here this moyning what is contained in your report concerning
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the drainage and the adequacy of the present tunnel?

A Basieally the report is based upon the physical

 evidence that we found in the field, ocur observations during |

rain¥alls ﬁhenm‘m‘r we were ;&bia to time it well so that

' we could get out there when ii: was raining and also fapmﬁts
| kf'mm cur field personnel who periodically would go auﬁ to

- pump the tunnel out whenever there wasg ﬁq&ﬂiﬁg. : .hnd based
| upon these obsexvations and this iﬁfbmatiaix that we acquired |
- from our field pexsonnel, it seemed to us that the obvious
 source of the flooding was from the parking ir;t‘ on ﬁhe; sm;th‘

. side of the tracks.

It looked like, hasﬁé ﬁgoﬁ simply the 'aﬁaaﬁs of ﬁhg

. parking lot, that most of the water was ::aming:fmm ﬁm

parking lot of the university, Mendell Hall paz:king lot.

It was flowing off the parking lot f:ﬁ_nﬁz the curb on the north
1 | side of the parking lot and then running down 'the; sidewalk |

7 | at least to the station, flowing down the steps to the

station platform and then going down the steps into the

i tunnsl.

Ouxr field pamaxxﬁsl had reported when they had been

m& there during heavy storms that they had witnessed wrai:éfr ,

é&stza&ing down the sﬁa?‘& m the south Siﬂ’é of the tunnel.

X nmyself hﬁﬁ never been lucky enough to be out there when it | ‘

- was really raining hard, So, I mever witnessed that.

We also theorized that some of the water was coming
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~ from the Amtrak parking lot. It's a considerably smaller

parking lot, also on the same side of the tradks, and wag
somehow bypassing the two inlets that are thar&. '
We speculated that from time to time there would be

accumulations of debris in front of the inlets, and perhaps |

‘thaﬁ was the reason the water was ponding thare,and bypassing =

the inlets.

In fact, since we speculated that it was bypassing,

we did perform some work last year and built a splash wall .

about a foot and a half high and linking the two inlets
to keep the ﬁatar from bypassing the inlets.
We also theorized that yarhapskscmefaf Eha'~&&[thﬁra'

was silting in our track ditches upgrade from our unhnéiaﬂﬂ

He naticeﬁ ﬁhat particﬁlarly nn the nortﬁ gide, and we alse |

spaculated p&rhaps this causaﬁ the water to be Giverte&'out
ni’&he track éiteh intoAthe r&ilrﬁad raaﬁhsa &a& pazhaps

it was caming~&awﬁ the roadbed and then seaping khrough the

~_§ﬁnﬁelwwazis into the tunnel. So, thie was another

| possibility. e |

Thare was no evidence that therafwga waﬁaf infiltrating
7~tha,tuﬁné1 from the norgh sida. it saaﬁed to be strictly

| the south side. e

The guttars, thers are two gutters in;the»ﬁunsel,'ae

i| the north end of the tunnel which would pick up the tunnel

flow and discharge it by way of a 12—iaéh gravity drain line




| exnibit?

111

: along the north side of the track and paralleling the
tracks to a stream ~ I believe I have a report here - quite

| some distance away, 2,000 feet east along the railroad.

And whenever there was a f}.cﬁding‘ oef the tunnal, we would

have private contractors coms out and —-- j:‘wef":‘i.,. ve wau‘l&‘

| punp the tuzmél out, and we would have private contractors
cama ocut and jet the discharge ‘;gigsa clean of gny accunulation,|
: silt or ﬁaﬁimént that might have baen in é_ihei pﬁ?es. blockages |
f that might have occurrsd and gzaﬁn, them out by jetting

# #o restore normal flow.

It was not until I was gratuitous émﬁgh & <+ ‘makfs & ~&z“ipg'

| out to the site this last Friday and 1ﬁc3¢y anough m: be out

thers when there was a moderately heavy storm that I would

have to === as a matter of fact, I prepared an ‘addendun to

|| the report aleng with an illustration here which illustrates

what I obssrved on Friday. I also prepared & sketch which

is attached to the gﬂ&emﬁm I wrote up wixieh degcribes what

| I saw on Priday.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Are you going to make that an

MR, ARMENTROUT: Yes. I would like to make the report

which hss been submitted as an exhibit, and I would like ¢o

i ‘make the addendum an exhibit as well.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Did vou submit any previous exhibits,

| My, Armentrouk?
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MR, ARMENTROUT: I think we submitted a map. Frankly,
X &Qn*i/:galiy racall whether we did or not. |
MR, MCDOWELL: Amtrak 1 was & pian,
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: HMark the veport Amtrak 2; the
&éﬁ&ﬁﬂﬁm thereto Amtrak 3 an& tha skaﬁah*ﬁmtrak 4.

{Ambrak®s Exhibit 2, baing hiuaébmnna>h¢ak1at
entitled "Drainage and Lighting Study,
Pasgengsr Tunnel, Villanova Train Station,
villanova, Pennsylvania,® prepared by
National Railroad Passengar Corporation,
Philadelphia, Pennsyvivanis, March 1982,

. was produced and a&xkad;far'iégatiﬁiaatﬁanu}

{Amtrak's Exhibit 3, being two-page

documend entitled "Addendum to Report on
villanova Station Passenger Tunnel Flooding,®
was produced an& nmarked for &aenﬁifiaaﬁieﬁ y

{Bm&rak*s Exhibit 4, baing skateh<entitzad
*yillanova University Complex,* was
produced and marked for identification.)

| BY ¥R, BRMENTROUT:

g Mr. Satterthwaite, would you describe what is
aantainaﬁ in your a&d@nﬁum?

A Well, ﬁhis iz the<rai1xaad hﬂra an4the rightwhand

gide. Spring M1l Road xs harixontally alanq tha top of the

sheat. And what E'ebs&;véﬁ was —w- firgt leﬁ;ma.ﬂeaariba
sgfiﬁg #1111 Road, The profila, of course, ﬁhax&;is»aqhigh
| point in the center of the briaéa& The ﬁriaga:appréaﬁﬁés

- come down a low point in the rcaaway of Sprina'ﬁill Rnaﬁ is
~xight at the entrance af both the parkzﬁg‘lctueﬁ amtrak an&

I8 thafﬁanﬁall Hall parking lat* Than the xoa&way'agcands
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quite s’&m{ﬁy ‘on & grade and the —crfeét of ;ithe;r hill is oppésit&

m&‘&mtaly heavy rainfall, I observed censiaerabla water

siaa of Spring Mill Roaﬂ d&scending tawaa:d the railroad in

B

.|| and down the stegps anﬁ into the tunnel.

~ ccmﬁ,ng ofﬁ of this parkiag ama ﬁcwn the drivaway gntrance

. to the parking avea in a very heavy flow' aiozfg ths east

& nexthm:ly direction, and that heavy fmw then swung into
the briek gutter along the south side of Amt::ak'a parking 1@{:,1 ‘

| 'd‘ai‘m the brick gutter. It partially bypassed, for ‘Ythe most
part, I would say, hyy&sse& the first inlet bacaﬁsa of the

| shéer vamme of the flow aﬁa went to the 'ssccna inlet and

‘was ponding at %:he sacond ixxlet; and I estimat&d it was
'that: the inlet iﬁself and the pipe; cannact:ing to it was
gutter. ‘i‘ha pond was praaﬁiaa}.ly on ﬁha verge of flewing

- onee iﬁ ‘overfl m,‘ it mxﬂ& ‘have flowed albng the sﬁ.ﬁéwailk
to tha tnanal ¢ and sinw 'i:haze weren't yuddles on the steps

t on the north side of i:ha tunnel; 1 sumiseﬂ baﬁara I got

,  tha:a that %:he;ra had been a heavier intensity ,and the water N |
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this university building here, I judged. And &ﬁring this

panﬁirzg at about aigm: inchas‘

'l’ha pond saemed to be in equilibrium, whicah would mean
hnﬁdling tha mnsi&erable f:!.osf that was coming down the

around the gorneyr of the parking m;fﬂ; and flowing along =---

X naﬁica& pnddlea s*:hat haei formed on tha ateps leaﬁing

had raised a little bit in that ponding in that inlet and had
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: gdna ﬂown tha stﬁpe.

t aﬁ& there was no water 1n:tham.aﬁ,a11¢ Thexs was no £low

‘lesser velﬁme oﬂjflow‘alang;tharﬁaxb, x»wbuld\sayvmﬂaftweneieth4
| ¢he amount that was flowing into the Amtrak parking lot,

5 AaaAﬁhafnaw=1ip curb that the university instailéa‘aezcﬁs tha

“down %@ the next inlet.  So, there was ne flaw from the

th&all.ﬁail parking xat ac allu

i eaﬁinq»iromg It was frsm tha SPrzng Milz Road ana quita a

s |l haavy tarxant of guntet flaw.

ab?iﬁas.aqluticn wuulﬁ be to pick up theﬁflow,in the gqutter

| cut off the fiow from sntering the antrek parking lot and

v _diﬁéh&fgaﬂ into our ditch the way we shcw thexe.

114
% checked the track ﬁiﬁches;upnrade from &he tunnul,
at azx*
There wam no sespage from the tunnel at all. I would
say it was»umdét; but &herewwgs no water fldwiﬁg'intbvthe
tunnel. |

80, I observed the f&nw in tha-Menﬁall ﬂall parking

l@t«alang this narthern ourb, anﬁ.there was a cnnsi&erably

ai&awala entrance was deing the Jjocb of div&:ting that £low
S0, to me itswas pratty clsar>whara tha watax was

mhis drawing alsﬁ illustrates what I woul& - the

at gha'iaw,ycint;in~tﬁa.r¢aﬁ:at an‘inlet'af'parhapsia gseries

| of inlets, two or three inlets wonla‘ba@neeaeﬁ’te~compietaiy""

\&iwchaxging it\snﬁgﬁlaa&; It would grabably have to be
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Thare was very mttza flow on the WES‘%J’ side of s;‘:ring‘
Mill Read. It was all concentrated on the east side, and
it was coming off of the ﬁni%rsiﬁy pjrcape#ty in, more or less,|
sheet finws. the bulk of it coming in the driv&way at %:ha A
top of the hili‘ | |

As T said, I would 'ﬁascmb@ it as a m&amﬁ:ﬁy, heavy

rain storm, ami it was eas:f to imagim :s.n a very hﬁavy rain

yawrm flocﬂing of the tunnal this way.

Q Can y«m testify abe:m* any othm:* impmvmmts or

|| repaizs that have been m_ada to the tunnel mcexxtly %o

alleviate this flooding ;:ézxﬁitian‘?

A Our forces, I believe they pointed the tunnel walls,

 and the iniets that };ick*up any tunnel dxain&w ' "t&!&f %m'

nxiginalzy rather smau, an& Gﬁr B and B fm:c:as installed

.’Largar inlets that would pick up i:he& water hatztar and replaca

 the sactions of yi;ga that j;ainf «&hg two inlets 3‘“‘1 connect

o the 12~inch pipe. | L
- As T said before, our &msas c:anatmcﬁe& a aplash wall
in the parking lot, and they also mhuiit: hm:h inlats to
better pick up the water.
I made a number of fxecammendatibns ‘i?;n the report, some
af which have already been imélamented. “ One was the

«:&éﬁsﬁxéaﬁi@n of a retaining wall at the 'cutfail of the pipes

 from the parking lots and also the pipes that passed under

the platform, train platform, and I balieve that work has




. e

116

i bean camglemaﬁ

- did that I already mantioned, the lip curb across the

sidewalk, which is doing & job, and the inlet which connects

B || the two inlats and the sidewalk, that was also constructed.
Y '@ iIn connection with guestion number four, you heard
7 & the Witness from PennDOT testify about his memﬁmn&atica

g || of replacing the Spring ﬁiifl Road ﬁ:ar&agar and hxxii&ing elther

g | a separate padestrian bridge and also have a péaéstriaﬂ

| bridge on the Spring #ill Road bridge.
| Will Amerak agres to assume any of the cosis of thaﬁ?
A No, they won't., | |
0 Will Amtrak agreée to assume the cost of reélecating
its electric facilities that might be atecached {m the bridge
and signal facilitise and bearing the mst‘kbﬁk any f£lag
| protection? |
‘a"&?}GE FOURTALIN: You're é&zkéng abdﬁé the ¢antenary

I wires, dMr. Armentrouk? .

#R. ARMENTROUT: Yas, cantenary wires, and bearing the

30 I cost of any flay protection in connection with the

21 | construction.

THE WITNESS: Yes, we would.

MR, ARMENTROUT: That is all I have, Your Honor.

Other improvements included the work that the university
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| CROSS-mYMTRATION
| =¢ wm. vopowmLL: EE
, 0 BSir, from your report kwhi::h is 5&%& mmh‘of,mBz g

| and has been identified as Amtrak Eshibit 2, some of that |

| is outdated now - is it not - since you come in with this

A Yes, that is right, .
g In otheyr' words, in yeux report yau amp&tﬁaa that
| the water was draining out of the Z«xéenaail parking lot whets
- you have indicated that the universiﬁy put up a lip curbs
| is that correct? | | | | e
A That is xight; Yes,
Q And the university also put a geate a?:rbaa krtﬁa&
£ éi&egwaik which vou iiava in your phama four and five Fa is“‘t’.hét
correct? |
A Yes, sir. o o | |

¢ And the combination of the 3.:£.p and the gxaﬁez ﬁas ;
taken care of any problem that ycufs‘usg:éate& was coming out
of the aazxaéii gazkmg&’_‘mt whﬁéli is more accurately deploted
o | in your photo mumber three? f |
A 1 vould say 1€ probably will correct the probiem.

0 ézeall, it has been corrected; hwn*ﬁ ‘iﬁ?k | :

A The wotk has been done, yes. All I am saying is
t&:é‘*&: iﬁ & very imwy storm, 2 gan't 5@&&&1&&:&‘ \eﬁai:“them

wouldn®t be pome that would .aamh&w bypass. But thosa seem
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}
g % to ba the two measures that would probably deal with the
5 z pwh&m; and T would guass they muld'ha gmtty affective.,
3 i 0 Well, last ‘.%?riﬁay 1t was taken care of.

A Yes, :Lt was. The lip curb alone was taking care

s

i af the flow.

& ¢ And prior to today's hearing when you bmught in |
4 I this aé&enﬁm. that is what ytm thought the pmbmm wag mmmg
g | out of the Mendell parking lot; is that not coz-mct? |

ol A That is what T thought was the bulk of the problem,
10 || YOS« | | |
” ;f Q@ Now, you coms in with another problem, and that is

iz || what is in your Amtrak Exhibit 32

A Yes, sir.

Q What do you propose ba done to corxect this
gartiﬂeuiax problem that is in Amtrak !«:xh-.!.bit 3 ana 47

JUDGE ?tmmms ':i’cm mean syeciﬁically all egeci gauses
o water on the m.ghway itsalf" | |
:esa‘ MeDOWELL: Right. muz‘ 3&::@5::‘, he has: given izs‘ the
| problem but he dossn't say“wzxaﬁ should im d’cmem ,

THE WITNESS: Well, on the ilmstmtion :c shcw a |

; gxéﬁase& PennDOT inlet or inlets. In the repoxt I mentienac‘i

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: He #3d mention a series of inlets.
TEHE WITNESS: I think the addendum mentions, the last

iine, the recommendation at the end of the raeport =--—
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JUDGE FOUNTAIN: You wentioned a series of inlets on
+he highway when vou were testifying. o k
BY MR, MoDOWELYL:
| ¢ Just to be ¢lear, then, you are s%ayin‘g that PenndOT
sﬁe&lﬁ put in 'éﬁme inlats galankg Spring Mill R’e&a to correct
| what you parceive is i:&e problem nw that is mﬁsinq; the
| fleaﬁing in the tunnel? | ' |

A Yes. The suggaata& cerxect:ion is mnﬁitmaé in the
addandun on the last paragzaph. ,

@ By the way, in youx Ambrak *’xbﬁzﬁ; 4 whan it gei:s
~into your Amtrak ;}arking and where you saw the p@naing, where |
doss tha:t: inlet empty? \

A The inlet empties +to uhe &usch at the east end of
the pasgsngsr plazfam, east end of the inbonna platf@m.

a ?.asi: the tunnel, east of the tm:me}.?

A Yes., These inlets intarcmneci:, and then there
is 8 pips that =-- we acan‘ﬁ know tha axact a}.ignment, but
- it runs, wore or less » O A Straigh{: 1ina to thva east end ;
of the sast-bound Qassem;;er platforn ana enpties into the
track ditch there. | |

Our mraesmel have claana& out these gipaa a numbar‘

oy I of i:ims. ‘So, that is how we have been a}:xm ‘o find it.

G Srn you are eﬁm:incea that the p:tpes g@ing to the '
east end cf the pla&fcsrm am claar?

A ’E‘es, aix.
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1 J @ You didn't talk at all about your opinion as to the |
| . ‘ 2 || lighting in the tunnel. That's in your report. It's your
pEE 3 opinion that the 1ighting is gatisfactory; is that correct?
4 , A Yes. I observed that when I was ﬁhsra Friday, and

5 | the I};kgmz-s ware wrking and seemed to ba garfeétly adequatef :

ko me. I am not a lighting engineer, but it gseemed to be

quite aéequa.teiy jillzimin&te&m o | , |

’ Q Okay. Whan you were there FPriday, am you saa any

i wntef ﬂoming in from the sides of tha tunnel, seaping through |

the sides? | '
a ‘ﬂof ﬂmm was no water seeping in through the sidas

a@: an.‘ nampness, bug thae: was all there was, 'rhera wag nu"f_

Waﬁex: to speak of in the tunnel gutiers axcept for seme

sman puddling where there ware acgumulationsv of debris.

15 @ Vhen was the work done by Amtzak that you talked

16 I about in &@mmﬁim with the tunnel, tha :fepairﬁ that you

17 ’hfams done so far? | | | ' = ,
18 H A The splash wall and the inlets were rebuilt in late
19 || 1981, I believe Sézzﬁfenﬁ:ar or October 1981. The retaining

‘2(‘, 1 wall at the sast femi of the east-—hound platform was ckma,

21 ‘} 4 wmﬁ.& say, in t.‘ne 1&81: fow monﬁhs.
33 | Q 2rior to April of 19827
oz |l A I would say right arpund that time.

:zzé ﬁ | Q Are you awara or have you been advised by any of
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A april?
o of 1982,

A Let's ses. I heard sbout that --= it would have

| bean about the right time, I guess, yes.

@ So, you are aware of 17
A Yes. | ; | |
0 I1f you would zﬁgase turn to your Dxhibit éwi, w}gich
is attached to ynm:‘ report, do you have that in front bfkyou?
A Yes, six. | |
Q On that exhibit and hy your testimcny yzm have

mﬁicaj:e& +hat there is two inlets in the tunnelg at t.ha 4

Il north side of the tunnei? ;

‘A Yes, sir. |
g Do you kzww whem they emg:ty? Where does the water
gs fmm these two inlets? |
A The water flows in & pipe, it fiows noxrth, and then
the zﬁp& vends and than *flews sas'!.: a3 i*h ahaws on Exhibi&. B
in the 12-~inch vitrified clay ga:&pe to a strbeam ahun‘t 2,000
feet north of the tﬁnne}..

0 Again locking at the 'eshibit, does it flow down.

‘towards where Manhole No. 1 pump chamber iz indicated on this

i aiagrm?

A Yes.

@ How large is the pump that is in that manhole?
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A IX's a two-inch diameter dischargs pump.

Q And do ynﬁ know how much water that would discharge

- in an hour, say?

A Ne, I don't. |
@ Has any movement heen made by Amtvak ’tp 151&:‘:; a
largex pump in there? | | | o
A I 'am nok sﬁ*& of the situation as far as 'é:he pump 3
gmﬁ; Thay may have instana& a larger pump through the
years., 1 know they asd waxk on tha manho‘}.a and :f.mp*‘ova& 1
the @ﬁ&i&:ﬁm of the mn?ml,e,» but I dontt know, I am not o I
wm about the pumpq |
Q Why is there a nami for a pump in Manhole No‘ 1‘?
‘ A The pump is to take care of anywater that ‘
acﬁcmﬁiams in tha manﬁnle and pump it into the streeam,‘ i:-h‘é .
nearby straam; | ‘ }
¢ Or that comes from the tunnel and the tunnel inxgﬁsf?
A Yes, sir. |
g Are there anf gdzi;tfuf_me‘—way valves or back~watar
vaives that would kea;s th& water _ﬁ:&ﬁfgf&igig‘haak into the
tunpel once it heads dmm iwﬁé& ‘Mﬁ@&@ m;v iz
A None that I keow of, |

G Are you aware of such typ& of valws? Ax& you

faniliayr with what I am dalking about?

A xeag I am familiar with the type of valves.

g 1f they ware placed in that pipe, c:ould that mlp'
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the situation, help the tunnel from fiﬁoding?’ In other words,| -
once wakex gets in theve and you start pm:iping it, instead
of it f.flwingz back into the tunnel, @:oiziﬁn*ﬁ they ‘help the
situation? |

A I am not sure they :mula axert anough farca Lo
close, Normally in instances that I have heard where they're |
ﬁ;ﬂ‘éé, they'ra az:tivata;‘i by more prassure than %muld ba
axeartad by the b&eﬁcnﬁp of waker in the pipe, but i zaally
dontt know. I can't answer definitively your question.

¢ How afttm doss Amtrak inspect the tﬂmél?

A I dém‘t knmr how frequently. | |

¢ 2and if there is a heavy raim do you have any
amployess go xmt and see if it :i.s ﬂaa:‘iing?

A Yes, they as;,

0  So, on pagae four of your raport you indicate that

~ the university should alert Amtrak 1mmiateiy at the first

sign of flooding. You would also have somebody going out

| there Lf thers was a heavy rain: corrsct?

A& Yes.

Q@ Or a moderately heavy rain as you talked about

| last Friday?

B Well, the reason we suggested that university
peopla participate is 3\:13& tﬁaaﬁ: they're right on the site,
and they could get ths mycm +o us that much qui«:k@r, and

wa amam take actimi quicker.
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 The last three p&r&é:ﬁa‘p}xs at the bottom of page five

| of your report which starts, "There is additional work

required of Villanova Usniversity,” is that 52@_&1}; a valid

| argument on your behalf since you come up with your addendum? |

A On page five we-
G Youlre refarx-ing to ycur photo number alght.

A I would say the ditches should be cleaned out just

 from a standpoint of good maintenance procedure, that they

should "fﬁzxction properly so that if there is any water in the |
ditch, it would be carried to the pipes tm:ough the passangax 7
platforma ¢ that s‘ﬁmum be &enm ‘

@ But since you have now c:s«ma ug with tha new som:‘ca

of the problem which you set forth in your ;Exhibig:s 3 and 4,

| you are not really saying that Villanova shonm }:3@ what you |
| hava set forth in the 1ast three paragraphs on page five;

| are you?

i‘x Well, we would iik‘_a‘ to have Vinaﬁava {saimi 'izs: any
plans thés{: they ?*av& or giva ug any mfomatiﬁn shout pi;ms.
at outlsts at that leaaticn that X mentianed in the mport
#0 we oan stop tha ezoaifm of the banks that is Gccurring

timxe S0 that we don't have the problem recurring of £411ing

up the ditches.

Q@ You want plans that they might have ~--
A BAny information, plans or someone who knows where

the pipes are. We haven't seen pipes there, but from the
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way the exosion is occurring, it seemed like thexe was. We
| did notice inlets in the vicinity of the tennis court. 8o,
| we amsumed there were pipes discharging from ﬁhs?:sa and that

[ i mrhagﬁ gutl the mﬁ%a& embanmm and 816{3&3:.

g And than ymt are pmpaaﬁ.ng +to take ﬁ\mthe?: aci:im
as set forth on pages four zan&’fiw of your mgmxﬁ? |

A Yes, we ave, | | :

Q mxé that asi:&mte& caat is $15,6{3€%, and is that cost
‘that you are going to bear, you being Amt:ak? |

A Well, some of the work has already hmn‘mmgmta&i
Like T said, the headwall has been built. |

¢ Well, whatever has not been complated and that

- you propoge to do on pages four and ‘*::‘_ive, ﬁhat will ba an

estimated cost of $15,000, Amtrak is going to bear that?

A We propose to bear that cost, y&s’.

Q And what if that dossn't take care of the situation?|

| Than what ave you gming tﬁ ﬁe?

A ‘i%il, ag I sam &&fmm, bagad upon what T saw
Friday, X. wwm bé extmmely Qz:s::mistic: that tha inlets I'm

pmpx&sing along Spring Mii}. acaé woum mrrszzt the problam.

| Tt just seemed pretty mhvicus to me as an enyineer that that

was the source of the problem.

@ Your plan on page four that you 3&1& would be

| appmxim&t&ly 25&, 000, wh&t would that in%ive?

A That was the total mbnil&ing of thak out£all um; |
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I and five that az:é;gai:zg to cost 15,800 do not work, are you

,‘tunn&l flaaaﬁ again When tha tunnal £loods again, we are

| contractor coms in and jet clean any ahstmﬁtims, and we're

| mots bacause thay g@t tree roots out in the past, and

' i&mzt fying those E.oaatmns. and if necesaazy, excavate and

{‘ tunnel drainage ts: tha s?:.mam 2, 069 feet away.

t'hé propesal we are making in aaaandam three and four is

i oﬁs& that work is c&mplﬁted, then we shaulﬁ sea 1f the
| going to do what ws have done in the past, namaly have a

16 || 9oing to ask that contractor to measure precisely how far

- within the line. Some of them we fesl are caused by tres

- raplace aaci:icﬁs of pipa.

0 What is the ouﬁf’a&l line?

A The 12-inch viﬁriﬁia& clay pipe that takes the

¢ Now, if the gropma‘l’ in your a&aanamg Exhvibi&sf 3

and 4, does not work and your other proposals on pages four

going to undertake this more expensive task?
A Wo.
£ You're going to let the tunnel continue to £lood?

B It is much too sxpensive. I would "&ay‘ that once

 in from the tunnel those ohatme’é;iaﬁg are, and we can pinpoink|

the blockages. We suspact there is only a few blockages

it x:eany ﬁaasn 3 make any sense ha raplace the entire 0

1ine when the entire line is not at fauit. Plus » once the

| improvements as I am suggesting in addendum three and four are|




] imy&eﬁanﬁa& the load i:h&t: is being put on | that aiséhaig&'

| pipe will decmas& immensely. | | |

| | 0 sir, g:;ing back %0 yoz:r E:ﬂaibit B-1 which is aﬁmchad
ko ymzr: report, the Manhole Ezm 1 pump chambex, does the

,: iﬁ«inr:h pipe cnntinne east also where you hava pointe& ont
& i there iz 2z point of root damage? k

7 { A Yes. fThe 12=-inch piﬁa continues sast, y@sjk, past
8 :ghai'iz, {mizﬁ:; o , | |

¢ f ’Q Sm .ﬁ.é? the water is coming out of the tunnel and |
; 10 | comes east toward Manhole No. 1, it kcm«s eiﬁzaz go towards
11 || the stream oy continus on east; is that c@rmc&:?

12 A T don't mﬁemtami the gquestion.

13 { o Well, you show on your drawing or yéur diagram that
14 | i “at tha jmctien of whers the Manhole Wo. 1 is %.hat there im &
15 | two-inch diamater pipe going to the ﬁtr&aﬂ\g which is in & |
16 || northerly directlon; correct? ;

1w A Yes,

“ik& s -0  And you als»c:f show &t.tﬁaﬁ ;jﬁncticm that it c{:ﬁtixlﬁé&
19 | sast :m a 1'2~f-:imh clay pips? o |
20 | £ kS Yes. | | |

2t | Q So, :M: can ga me: of two m&ys, o tha a‘cmam or
23 | continue sast? | | | |

o | a Weﬁ, of course, the original design, there was no

y&mm All the water was taken by the 17-inch vitrified clay

pips and fﬁisﬁhargaﬁ in tk& straam., '@'he mmzp is a later
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11 | ‘back up towards t,ha *.mmcel and into the tmnel?

' up toward the tunnel?

| you not?

| blocked off. There is some Limitation of the flow.

128

addition to pump cﬁt any accﬁmtgla&mﬁs of water in’ Kaﬁhcylﬁ 1
as a xﬁmt of sone blockages thét may occur downgrade fxom
that p@ﬁnﬁg
- Sm you need the pmnp, then?

A Right now we do, yes.

Q If you me, six, will a two-inch pump get rid
of the water %’ha&: is going ﬁhmugh a 12~irxch piage? |

a zﬁ won's mp&am & 12-~inch pipe, 1o, is muidfz'
take care of a l2-inch pipe dimh&rga, |

8 8o, Af therse iz a iﬁ.cckagrs at that mmhale, :s?.t w:il?.

A Well, it szegmxxds on how nuch blockage tha:m iat in ‘Eha 2

| 12-inch pipe, The l?*incjh; pipe I dcm‘_’t haiiave is completely |

0 It is possible, though ’; isn't it - For it to back

& Yes. |
' Tt will not take care of all of that?
A Eesa |
g You ate an enginaary and I wmxla sasune that you go

to quite a faw of th&‘sa rail ams‘siﬁgﬁ i:ypes of heaxings; do

A RNot really, no. Oeccasionally.
G Have you gons and visited rail stations in the

past?
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A ‘;%fes, sir,

Q Where there is either a tunnel or an overhsad
gﬁa&aﬁﬁaﬁ, walkway, have you seen elther one of those?

A Yes. Ty

0 passangam from vour own km:wla&ga, Antrak
gassangaz:s do use a padestrian walkway; do ﬁhey not?

A  They do use & geéaatxim walkway?

Q To gat ﬂwm one siﬁe, of the tracks to the other.

MR, ARMENTROUT: I objeckt to the form of that question, |

. R‘m;r; Honoxr.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: What is 'abjectiombm shout that?
Mm ARMENTROUT: Well, it is overly bz:aac‘i, for one

thing. He is mﬁ: giving the W&tneas any ?aramate.xm fi‘hey

| use an overhead crossing compared to what?

JUDGE ?wzwmm First of ail, Mr. Mcnowli ‘hham :!.s

somathing on the record to the effect that ho&h Antrak

i| passeagers and university students do use thai:, tunnel. If

| I am not miatak&zx, I think that came ouk at the initial

hearing.
MR« McDOWELL: Gkay .

JUDGE ?ﬁtfﬁﬁ?&ﬂ& I willi ﬁustain the obi wtiam

| BY MR. McDOWBIL:

Q "Z‘ha{: being ﬁm case that i’h is of x:ecmtﬁ that

| passangscs do use the tunnel %ouldn*t it alsa be th& caaa

that such passengers could use a ml}wmy?
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i ;p@a@&stﬁm walkways mrreact?

| otheér, the axizting unaerpass Versus a8 new bves:gass, I wwm

a means to get Lrom ona ai&é cf the tmc:k +o the oi:hm:, a

| would it mot?
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A Yes,
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: A what? |
MR. %{cﬁﬂﬁﬁé}:: A pedeskrian wamway %hai:‘ ééeum go over |
the track from one side of the track to the ot’he:r:;’
THE WITHESS: Yes. I would think el ¥ 3 ycm wantad an

opinion of the mkali}moé that they would use one or the

say they would be much mora likely to use the underpass haeamaﬁ

thare would be much fewer steps to navigate.
BY MR. MGPOWELL: |

¢ If it was flno&ed. if the tmmel was flﬁ@dﬁﬂ, an
nvez-haaé pedestrian walkway wcml& he Bx a.ltarnaﬁiva for such |
xfassaﬁgem‘; would it not? |

A Yes. bDefinitely.

£ And for a hmaicagpea person that haﬁ +0 gm from

one siﬁ& #o the othar ana was in a whaaﬁ.chaix, u.hai: *amulﬁ m

L ¥as, assumng it is ﬁesigm& for han&icaps.
Q And i€ i*.: was late at night apd there was a female

pasmngw that got off m m&:rak train aﬂ& fmmﬁ t:a uge the

 tunhel, an overhead mﬁwkrian walkway would be an ali:az:naf:imsf‘

MR, AR&EMR@UT: X 6Bj(§ci:¢ He wm:}.a Btipxkla'kﬁ ﬁhﬁt e

JUDGE FOUNTAINS ije(:ti@n snsmmm,
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Is that within the wﬁmess ' fisld of exyari:ise +o, more

| or lsss, speculate on that? I don't think so. I don’t think

the Witnass iz a@mpetgﬁﬁ to answer. If he answers, I don't
know how much value the answer will be to me because it will
involve speculation. |

MR. MCDOWELL: I would submit, Your Hofior, that since

Amtrak passengers would use such a walkway, that Amerak

- should bear part of the cost for such a walkﬁay;

MR, ARMENTROUT: I will state for tha record right

. now that there are no Amtrak passengera that ever use the

Villanova Station.

JUDGE YPOUNTAIN: vilianova students that cone to

| villanova are passengers on Amtrak trains; aren't there?

MR. BRMENTROUT: No, sir. ,
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Are you saying tfhaﬁ no villanova

.&'ﬁnﬁimts usea mtrak to Villanova?

MR. ARMENTROUT: The only trains that stop at Villanova

are SEPTA commuter trains operated by Conrail, Amtrak does

" not have any trains that stop at Villanova.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: I sea. |
MR, ARMENTROUT: That was the distinction I was

draving.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: That was a good distinction. I assumed

that Amtrak operated passenger trains.

MR, ARMENTROUT: No, sir. I think the Ffirst stop we
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ﬁa% outside of Philadelphia is M&mm‘

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: A1l right. Thank you.

MR, HUSS: What they do, Your Honor, is take the .

Amtrak train to Ardvors and then take the SEPTA Cenrail

,fwilit}* from Ardmore to Villanova.

G‘GBGE E‘GU&E‘.‘&IK: Th&zxk you; Mr. 8%288«. o

MR, MCDOWELL: fThat is all I have, sir. Thank you very

‘ much

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Who has any crosg -e-

MR. HERSKOVITZ: Just a couple of questions, Your

i Honor.

"Q Just for ﬁlaﬁifiéatiaﬁ purposes, you are still
recommending these items listed on paé;eﬂ four and five of your

first report; is that correct? You are s&illfreecm::m&inq' :

I that there ars problems besides what were raiszaa in your

| addenda today, that it still ba corrected ana the seven itens

1isted on pages four and five of your report sitéztm( still be

| performed: is that correct?

A X would say, yas; ﬁhay shmzla sill im caxriea’ out .
Q And your a&iﬁan&um is not i:ha nev smxrm, the nm«r

m*igiml source; ii; is an a&ditimnl souree of waters is that

A ¥ wounld say that tha recamem&ationa I have on page

55 1l ﬁmr and five ars more cesmfatia at this time after what I
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1 | observed on Friday ‘ﬁwst from the standpoint of good maintenance.
They donté ma.l}.y foeus, in my opinion, on the problem of the

5[ , o
s | tunnel flooding. Based upon what I saw Friday, T would say

4 | ==  would even speculate that the sole source of water is

5 | from the -

6 g 8o, you are sayiag, then i

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: He di&n“t finish.

TﬁE WITNESS: From the roadway.

BY MR, HERSKOVITZ: | |

Q Yﬂn are saying if you corract the roa&way run-aff,

? f&hsaa seven items 1isted in your report, you can do without?

| Iz that what you are sayiné; it wan"t‘_make any : aiﬁféi:ance |

|| to the flooding of the tunnel? | | ‘

| | A' %%.11, mayﬁu we- a&@ht'ta take -ﬁh& iiémé one by one.
-he first :item, monitoring of the a::ainaga 1ine, that

E si‘wum certainly ccm’é:inu& beca:cme the arain ‘iina drains the

7 || tunnel. Whatever water aanas’bs in the txmnal, -yozz agtill »

| have to moniter the drain line flow. - |
mi , The dye testing of tha 12~iﬁc‘lx' 1::;9&, we fhaire aifeady A
Qg ' z;:erfaxm& that work, am} we wem‘ un.abi&v" tkok ﬁn& _é\ixéz 'ﬁﬁam ﬁh’é 7
| ny ‘pigm goes. The aya shrmad up nawherg.; s’a, we're just going R
o m have to laam that one 11@. ; ﬂ%!éze: gu&sé it passes through
- 23' the passenger platfmm aﬂ&'éﬁsaﬁhgfgés sém@whem because ‘ﬁhekre
24 || hasn't :bem any backup c.vf water in tha pipa. Sa, the outlef:.

o 25 | must be clear. ‘mat is -&h& only %.:hing we can camlu&a,
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4 | out the ditches for & distance of 400 feet upgrade of the,

B - ﬁsag of the passenger platforms. That work will be

i
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¢ What about number three?

A MNumber three, we still will do that. S & matter of

| fact, thers is already instructions to our division to clean

performed. s

As I said, number four, the headwall ===

Q Excuse me. If number three is mﬁ ;;éxfarm&; that
will Qﬁ&tﬁ a problem; ifsféhaﬁ correct?

’ 2¥ No. As I said, I aiaﬁ’t see any water in the
araiﬁagé éi‘.ﬁaﬁ &t» &1l when I was out ﬁh&?ﬁ'@a - 80, ‘I ~ﬁ§n‘t
think it would present any problem, |

Q fThe ditch ﬁéeﬁ need ﬁieanéé out, though. If water
gete in there, it could create problems; couldn't it?
A 1t should be cleanad out, I i:hink, yas, Just from

the standpoint that it should bes cleaned. It's as sivple
Number four ghould be done alraaﬁy; :t didn'e get a

They wars wérking on it about a mm:h, mo:x&:h and a half ago.
So, T assume it is finished by now. | |

The fia’fd sur\myt I am not sure that should n&cESSarily
bea —ﬁcmg ~ : :

 Tha trees I think ghould he taken down. There are a'

nunber of 1axge txeas that ma‘k& gc«ssibly be aauaing mei:

chance to look at the heaﬁwall whan I was out thex:e on Fridayd
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= E ‘damage to the outfall p.ig:é, the tunnel outf‘gii pipa, and they
2 should be xemoved. The ong z'éas@n we aiei not remove them

3 I was because our field psople advised me that the university

s | claimed that they were on their property, and based upon my
5 maas&rémanﬁs in the fisld, I'm pretty éértai.n that they are
& on Amtrak property, 8o, I hesitated to have then removed

7 | until suech time as perhaps after the hearing m could gat

8 | some agresment on whose proparty théy are on bl::faw we take

8 ‘&h&m dowins

Q HNumbexr seven? ,

A Well, as I zsaid; if there are any more hlcc’kagm in
the tunnel pipe, we would tzy to identify where the exact |
' miﬁt of blockage is so that we can d&ciﬁcs what the next

course of action will be,

@ And in 7-B you refer to a new pump manhols. You've |

-k talking afhmt west of Manhole No. L aegicﬁe&,én yc:’ur' Exhihit
o me12 | (R o

| A Yes, west of Manhole 1. "‘x m}.& not do that zin*&il s it 1
that would be fairly axpami%, and 3: wouldn't do that until 3

after the results of 4he work addressed in addendum thres

and four were done to see if there is any more flooding after |
22 | these inlsts on Spring Mill Road ave done. I don't think |

23 || it would be necessary.

2 MR, HERSKOVITZ: Thank you.

e g e et e Kot
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; %tham is sheet flow across all of that gxmmﬂ onto i-.ha

- gtatad?

 parking lot, which iz the one cloger to the station. But
| the one that is marked "parking” where you sald you saw
| additional water coming out of there, that is Barry Hall

parking lok.

- parking s,at.?

- was gaﬁting wet. So, I didn‘t go up and lock around the
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0 You stata that your ad&en&m’a shows that thexe is

aﬁ&ié:iema& wa&ar ﬁiow ﬁmm the roadway. I8 that what vou

o &k It shows the flow from tha roadway, yag,«' sir.
§ But that water comes from that parking lot at
Barry Hall) does it not? k
4 1s Eéwy Hall the -j-«-? :

Q That is the parking lot. It's not Mendell Hall

A I observed quite a lot of flow coming down that
ﬁr&v&ww from that hall &i&z{aﬁ: you mentioned.

© And thet is the water that is running onto the

A ’i\fall, X weu?.ﬁ s& that that e@ntribatas quii:a 2 bii;.

- A Once I s&w %;lw water fléwmg dom tmﬂrivaway; I

&rking lot to emyf great extent. 8o, I can't ,say whethay thers

O Are there any &ﬁn&q& facilities on that Barcy zz'a‘n ;
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i
R ——
T .

was any drainage facilitles.
l' Q But if there were drainage facilities there, would

-

that take some of that ﬂw’ away f£rom the highway?

4 i - A If there were and they aian’i; discharga onto the

5 highway, vas, i:hey would, | |

& " @ And that is not the facilities that yoxx have, vour
7 || photographs three and four, the drainage area there?

& A Three and four are in the -—-- |

5 Q ‘That's the mﬁaem asll ———

103 A Tha Mendell Hall par}cing lot drains in i:ha opposite
1 || direction, drains towards the east. So, them is no water
12 } coming frow the Mendell Hall parking lot onto the roadway,
13 fl at least no substantial amount of water, = o |

L § If that type of drainages were piaésa in the Barzy

15 R Ea?’.}; area, would that decrease the flow of water? |

16 ;é ‘A I don't know what type you },ém talking about.
17 ! Q %%'s:%.lg. ymx have ywr phetographs three and four.
(-3 A You mean tha 1ip curb type of appmach?

18 *l Q &fm E’aa. Tha drain ehai: i¢ in the roa&way and

20 4 phntagmph el 1 guam it's four and fivei

2ty - A Well, the photograph fgnr and five, it's Just a
Cug ‘matﬁéx% of diverting the fiow from getting aaméé the sidewslk
23 I and keep it from gat%:i:xg inte the sidewalk. This o&:iiar |
| gituation ig quite a bit; different because a lip e’ﬁrb |

gertainly wouldn't do the job. It would just stop the water |
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- and make it go == it wouldn't change the direction of £low

ak all.
Q I am not talking about the lip curb. I am talking
abouk ﬁha éixa:m that is @laced in ﬁhe ayea there. |

A Well, i you put drains near the roadway to pick wp

| £low from thoe parking lot, the next quegtian would bes Where |

do the drains dischaxge to. 2nd I have some highway

expsrience, and the drains waum‘ have to follow theﬂ line of

- Spring Mill Road down to the bottom of the road. It would be ‘
| the only way to design the project, I would say. You atdll
and up akt the same point at thef bcte*:om of the maﬁ, at the

| iow point in the profile of tha rmﬁ..

Q  And that would be the anly WAY , in your npiniun .

; that that drainage could go?

A o me it seemed to be, bam& apon Ty absawatimm

' i’:xaay, that wmiﬂ h& the lc;gical way to go, yem I didn't

see any other solution.

0 Now, if that parking ares were riot paved in Barry

| Hall and that vas earth and ground, would that absorb any

of the wataer?
A Can I extend my answer to the previous question?

7o make a full study would requize much more of an

a | ~axamination and survey work of the gm&n& thers, I suppose

it's possible that the drainage at the upper part of the

 hill, at the hall that yaiz mentioned --- what was the name
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| of that?

g Barry.
A Eaxxy Rall, I suppesa it could be drainea somehow

aownuéhrough<tha universiﬁy Qroperky, but the ground seemad

"‘,,tm fall to the roaﬁway\as,wall as down toward the railroad,

it So, it would r&ally require a‘gxmater gtudy.

Q But its a fact, the fact it is conctatea ovar that

| prevents the waterlframubainq abserbe& in.eha grcund? Is

i that not s0?

A Well, I can't answer.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: I don’t.knaijhat‘kinaycf quaétian
that is. ?amtmeaﬁ the university shouldn't pave the parking
iot t@ heipﬂyiﬁh the ﬁ:aina§s sﬁtuatién?

ER,‘EAH&: I &iﬂn't quite get it.

JHDGE FOBNTAIN: Areryou inferring oxr implying that

'the university ﬁheulﬁn'tAhava paved Barry ‘Hall parking lot

in order to faciiitaﬁa tha drainage pxablem?

MR, ZAHN: No. What f am inferring is that the narking

paving creates an aaaitiunal flow oﬁ Watex onto the hichway

and the university should have put drains in the parking lot o

'fta ﬁaka gare of it, and that is a knewn fact.

JUDCE FOUNTAIN: This is one of the fow times I have

found you weren't gersuaaive, Mr. Zashn.

| BY MR, ZAHN:

Q In‘yﬁur‘cpiﬁion, conld the facilities? drainage
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1 i facilities i{ﬁ the Amtrak parking lot ke increased to hm‘zdle‘
2 § that additional flow of water from Spriﬁg‘ﬂill Road?
34 A Well, I don't know why, it seems illogical to me to

4 i increaSé‘tﬁefﬂapac££?7ﬁf iha~ﬁmtrak'pazking lot drainage when

5 | led to believe that the ‘waf:ex that amumulét&s on the state
7 | highway is taken care of by inlets and drains on the highway
g | itself. It doesn’t make sense to improve private drainage

facilities to take care of water off of staﬁe,tca&s¢

Q That wasn't my question.
A Yes. -
Q My question was: Could the inareaséa facilities
; | there take care of it? | |
| JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Where?
MR. ZRHN: In the Amtrak parking lot.
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: In the Amtrek parking lot?

MR, ZAHN: Yes, sir. Bl | |
@£E w1THE£$: I su§§asg~it would be coﬂbaivable,it
yvyaauzﬁ‘b& done, yes, You have to put in, I would guess, a

g&aavsizéawwalx aﬁéun&~£he gasking‘iét and quite large
inlets. |

0 RAccording &a,yauﬁ exhibit on y@ﬁf aééendﬁﬁf gh&
fﬁ%w @£ water, vou seem ﬁa]éhow~it‘ﬂaming dewn that brick

gutter. You got it marked “heavy gubter Flow."

5 | the water is coming off from the state highway. I have besn |
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A Yas. It comes down the brick gutter, off the

| Spring Mill Road and downthe brick gutter into the parking

-
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lot.
MR, zm-m"; Thank veu, gir.
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Is that it?
MR, ZAHN: Yésg
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Anybody else have any guestions?
{Na aﬁﬁibie respongs.} |
JUDGE mmam Any redirect?
MK. ARMENTROUT: No, sir.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: One thing I would 1ike ©o gat straight

Il in my mind on the Barry Hall parking area, Say the university

4id install some sort of drainage there, would that help the
situation vis-a~-vis the water £lowing enta‘ the a}t‘aﬁa highway? |
In your testimony, did you indicate that regardless « |

whether any ﬁraiﬂagé faclilities were insﬁallaaé at Barry Hall, |

| bacause of the natural flow of water it would have no effect

' whaﬁ;ﬁcﬁ?ﬁﬁ What are you 'teilingf me?

THE WITNESS: 1If inlets were constructed at Barry Hall

and the discharges was not diracted to Spring Mill Road, it

il would help quite a bit. There would a‘siﬁillr ba watex cc?ming
| off the other aress, the grassed areas and the other areas
| that would still get on to Spring Mill Road, but it would

| help.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: I seem to get the indication when Jy‘r:u‘
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 testified previously on that point, regardless of the fact

I that any drainage fmilities- wers installed at Barry Hall

- through or forming on the state highway, which in turn causes
the ficoding in the tunnel. o

the ===

‘sa.ging‘ that if inlétn ware installed in the Barry Eail pa::king

 4¥ I was looking at the most economical mlué:icm it would be |

the water up at the bottom of the -~ the base of the grade
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parking lo%, ‘there would still be that pmhlem 'wa;ﬁerf going

THE WITNESS: Well, the 510;:9 of the ground —-—-

JUDGE mmérmn Contours, yes. |

THE WITNESS: The contours go toward ﬁimkvrca&; Bo,
T assume that if you installed inlets, let's é;ay', you
probably have to install thenm out to the road. ~Then when I
thought about it the second time, it would be possible to |

install inlets in this area here and bring them aam through |

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: What are you pointing to?

| THE WITNESS: I am pointing to Barry Hall. And T an

lot ares, it's sannaiv’abla, asnenémg on the cone,aur of tha
gmﬁnﬂ and a’il, mneawabm that they could be bmuqht due
north through the nnﬁ;wrsikykpmparty and somehow cdnnﬁctea
to tha track »:‘iitczzasw | But just based upon my bh;eématiom

and the f£act that the water was going out to t}m xoadway s

at Spring #411 Road.

| JUDGE FOUNTAIN: That is the more economical feasible
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| approach - is that what you are telling me = rather than
| that involved subterranean plummet? Is that what you are

' telling me?

PHE WITNESS: I would say 80. The other congsideration, |

* ﬁmgiﬂ’ the fact that you would have quite a lot of gutter
ﬁo# iﬁ the sprmg M:iil 'maa iéséif ; and T szzgp@sﬁ. that

i wnum have to be %ﬁk@n care of by a ‘seﬁas of i:‘ximéa along |
| Spring Hﬁl Eﬁé&ﬁ ‘w Iﬁmaﬁ kthey ‘13%1. £rom ’getting? too high in

 the gutter. But it is hard to speculate on something like

that when you're not that familiar with the entire terrsin. |

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Whers would that swell be diverted

2 | assuming inlets on Spring Mill Road? Would that be diverted |

away from the tunnel with drainage on the state highway

itself?

THE WITNESS: It would he picked up in the guﬁ:ﬁer, and

the most c‘!i.*'eat &iss:haxge point is due narth to the Amtrak

| drainage diteh, west of the aast*haunﬁ platfom» It's the

shortest distance from the low pai.nt in tha road. So, that

- is the most loglcal poink.

We would prefer that sbmehaw it would be 'dimhargea

| to the east end of the passenger platform so that we

wouldn®t haim to carry that water through the pipes to our

panenger platform, but that requires a much z.tmgex: run of
pipas, I just showed the nmost direct route.

azmsﬁ FOUNTAIN: What I am asking you, assuming
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- installation of the drainage grates on the state highway,

| would the fiow, therefore, be directed away from the tunnel?

THE WITNESS: Yes. It counld be completely p’i«nkea up

right on the roadway.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: That is all I wanted to know.

M. BUSS: One guestion.

| BY HR. HUSS:

Q On the —~ I smass this is Exhibit 3 ana 1e's the
plan ‘that is attached, ~--
& Yes.

Q@ === you indicated on the plan a proposed PennbOT

 inlet, and what I seem to hear in your testimony now was
| perhaps z series of inlets. Are you talking about more than

one?

A Well, that is gef:ting inm detailed ﬂesign. Due

| £ ﬁm grade of the highway and tha voluns of t:he flf.:;wy

‘ normally PennbOT pnts two t;r thxae in:iev&a in sm:i&s at fww
:p@iata in pzof 1&, sc that ,’if orm‘ is piuggad up, there is

| always one that works, and it would also be hal'pfulyvto put
20 | two in series to ‘ma}:é sure you ccmplaéaiy pick ‘u:i ‘th@, flow,

it Xf one 155 bypassed, there is aiwayé~ ancother onea.

MR, MeDOWELL: Your Hanm&r » could I ask one question
based upon the questions you had of the Witness?
BY MR, MCDOWELL: |

Q 8ir, on your ﬁiagrm, which is Amtrak Exhibit 4, you
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' have indicated ~ have you not ~ that water comes down Spring
| Mill Read from a high point which is bevond the ?iliamva

parking area that you have bemi talking abéu&? '

A Yes. V

5 , - MR, MCDOWELL: That is an. I have. Thank you; B

6 | JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Mr. Mazor?

7 . m. MAZOR: We have not been asksd to ‘i‘:e;stiify at all,
8 | Your Honor. There are no questions 6:’ procedures &irecte&

| ¢ || to us at all, Villanova is next on the list, Your Honor. 3

10 JupeE FOUNTAIN: I i‘zx’:&ers’tand. All right,
1 ¥R. MODOWELL: Your Homor, I will first call Doctor

12 || Richard Nevilla. He has not been previously sworn in.

it s R

13 RICHARD NEVILLE, called as a witness on the part

14 || of Villanova University, being duly swern according to law,

15 wag exaninad and testified as follows:

16 | . DIRECT EXAMINATION
17 || BY MR. MCDOWELL: |
18 @ $ir, would you state your name and your position

18 || with villanova Universiiy for the record, please?

| A k!y name is Richard Neville. I am the Vice President
féf Student Life at tvinazmifa‘ ﬁniversityg |
0 And was your predecessor Father ﬁag&anf(sic)f who
restified in this “prﬁaaédiﬁg? e
A Yes, it was.

o Are you awara of what 'hmi transpired up to this point |
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- involving this c@mplaiﬁtﬁ‘, B

A Yes, I am. | |
g And h‘avé: you baen in the hearing xciéni izhis moxning
when raports wers given by '}éénnﬂﬁi' and mii:mk? |
A Yas, -

Q@ And first turning to the PennbOT report, what is

‘ youx position or what is mnamva‘s position regarding the
: mimmq of & new bridys wii:h 3 ﬁeparaﬁe pec‘iestrian waikway

: at:ﬁaehaa themw?

A Wa feel that that is a very needed and nacessary

and over-due solution to the problem, a new i:ri—&gé: with a

- pedestrian walkway on the bri&ge , part of the bridge.

Q And why the sepamﬁa pedastrian walkway m the

- bridga?

A Ik saamg to me that Pemmw is respﬂnsible for

I supplying safe amssing uf the tracks fox: peﬂas*&*ians in the

arsn, and not only for vehicles but pedestrians, and that
bridgs is not safe for pﬁd‘aﬂtﬁi&nts as it now exists.
2 What is your mini.an as to 9ermm‘$ present way

aﬁ getting p&&sstrims £rom one side af tzha bxiﬁge to the

i «;eham ,

A It seems to ma that PennDOT has supplied no way

_other than walking in the road itself to go from one side

of the tracks to the other.

0 2nd doss Villanova wish to share in any of the




1

20

16

12

147
twés of a new bridge and attached walkway thereto?
A ¥We feel that is not a;;pmpr,mt& for Villanova.
Q Aand why ncﬁ‘é | .

A DBecause it is a PennDOT service. I4's paxt of the |

state highway system. And, wnaéqumﬁly, the state should

| supply the roadway as well as pedestrian crossing iﬁ&epﬁﬁﬁéﬁb

of the uni*m;rsiﬁyk Abafing there,
¢ Alse wers you in the hearing room when the

zeprasentative of PennDOT talked about a separate pedestrian

' walkway and the location of such a walkway?

g and what is Villanova's position on that separate

43 || walkway?

A It seems to me the separate walkway is a solution

5 If 40 getting zzaae%ﬁtrians from one side of the bridge to the
other. Moving that pedestrian walkway further from the

bridye doss nob maﬂy meat the needs of many of the

padestrians who might be walking down the road. If that

pedestrian walkway is put back further into the university

property, it seems to me that would not he mesting PennDOT's

responsibility to get pedestrians from one side to the

 other. Attaching that to your bridge would, but I am

=1

sympathetic to the idea that if PennDOT is going to build a
new bridge which is in its plans and especially if those

plans can be moved up to & reasonable time and & pedestrian
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crossing put on that bridge, that would be a mach better

| solution o tha problem,

@ Xz Villanova in favor of having a separate paef.iwtr;ian

w&ikway buils in the very near futuzre to alleviate tha

' | problems while a new bridge is built?

A It's mmainly a poesihility to do. That would be

B m@ﬁamg that vou could put in.

Q 2nd is the Muaﬁm that PennDOT has préz&asexa, does

| that meed with your approval?

A Certalnly I would be in favor of putting it at a

‘place that would mset the needs that we can identify. It

seans Lo ma that is nok a university need but that is a
padestrian need in&epenﬁant of the uﬁniveraiﬁy 's pedestrians.

JUDGE POUNTAIN: Even if it encroached on uni;vex?sity

- proparty?

y .
et =

TEE f%#:m‘ss: If there is going tc ha a condémnation
of pmpaﬁ:iaa emé #0 on, we would be glad tc lﬁok at the
possibilities of that. :v: am not sure what all of that would

méan o 4if that is the way to go nacessa;rilyﬁ But wa are

. very much in favor of tha safety of not only 1oca1 Radnnx

residents bu also the university students. We are quite
concerned about getting them across those tracke in a safe
way. It seems to me PennDOT has a responsibility in that

way as well as ﬂmi:fak hag 2 rasgensibﬂity differently.
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O Does ‘Vinanava. at this tm wish to share in any of
A T don't think we would be willing --- we would be

ox our own property, but we would not be willing ﬁ@‘ aéntxiﬁni:e}j
to that bridge at this time. EF e '
Q And you were also, as you indicated, in the hea:ing
room when the report of Amtrak was presented anﬁ also its |
addandum which was m&:&‘a Exhibits 3 and 4. |

What iz vour ;;maiticn oh the 9m§osea future action
§£' Ambrak as set forth on pages four an& vfivﬂz gf its ra‘poxt‘?

A I think X am in ‘{féﬁor of Amtrak c@satinuihg to do the
work that they are doing to try to »s@ive this giablem. And
if more work can be dome - the _a&&éﬁaum is, of course, new
as of t&&a morning - Mﬁ: that is another ggssi‘biiity.

and lacking ﬁhaﬁ, it ée@iﬁﬂ-_f‘:&n@ 'ﬁhaﬁ Amt:rak then has
to look at XQmﬁtem isx;pmwmma in that tunixvei.. It seems
to me that really the problem is in the 12-inch pipe, where
that gces and how much water it can hzmale, :

Q¢ 2And as indicated by the reprasantativa of Amtrak,
it's assﬁzﬁi&g to bear the initial costs of approximately
515,{396 for its pragasad actim. | So, you don't care o slﬁaw»
in ﬁh&t cost? | | |

,ﬁ I donte think 80,




19 || afker cross-examination.

that tunnel and vou know you can get through it.

presently there?

| - Witness. I do have one other witness T would like to call
| Meville?

I BY MR, ZAMN:

150

0 And also attached to Amtrak’s report ‘#&3 tha :
lighting condition within the tunnel. ﬁhé;t is yvour p@siticn :
on that? | R ‘

A The lighting has been improved, cbviously. There
i8 more Mg“h-kirig down there. It makes ﬁh@ "tunnal much nore
i)righiis

. JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Do you think under those circumstances,
Doctor, that the tunnel iz iliuminated to provide passage |
without any problems? | "

THE WITNESS: You can certainly see your way through

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: You can sse f£rom one end to the other |

THE WITNESS: Yes, you certainly can.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: ~-=- with the illumination that is

MR. McDowell. Ok&YQ That is ail I have of this

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Any cross-examinskion of Doctor

MR. ZAHN: Yesg,

CROSS-BXAMINATION

- @ Six, if I understosd your testimony, you are saying
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t || that the university, their preference would be to build a new |
2} bridge as socon as ms‘sihza and forget abauﬁ thie pedestrian

3.4 avezwpass?

4 A If you could gﬁaran%:ea a briaga there with a

(32

paaasﬁrim walkway within two years, some reasonable amount

6 || of time, and Amtrak would keep thelir tunnel from being

£flooded in tha bad weather, that would be the univ:é:sity'a

Aol

; zaﬁsiﬁ&bns

Our position is that PannDOT has the x:asponsibility

10

T ——
o

|
!
i
and Mntrak has and those two groups going together to give
} the pedestrians some ogtiens which we now do not have.
Q ?hen vou wenm be satmfieﬁ, I take it, if it cculd
} be moved up in a two-year pariod, that your students would
" walk along the gutter of that state bighway? You don't have
any sidewaiks; do you? |
| A That is righb.
. © You didn't provide any sidewalks for your students
in that area? | |
A Along the highway?

Yes,
Noe

Not along the highway; on your property.

On our property almq the highway, no, we didn't.

LT R - R

MJ pavemsnts.,

50 Jﬁat fmf: a t:waa-yaar Qﬁrﬁ.ﬁﬁg your students would hava '
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R to walk as they are ncw? S
A G’x pa::t of !:ha pmpex:ty, f;he law sahtml » there is a E

| walkway. The othey part where we're talking about the flow,

there is no paved walkway thera.

@ If the new bridge did provide for a pedestrian
6 || walkway, would the university build sidewalks on thelr
-7 1 property? | |

8 MR, MODOWELL: I object to that. It has already been

testifiad by Mr. Flegel *&hat i:haz:e can't ba a separate
| walkway on the ﬁxiating structure., o
MR, PAHN: I Qidn'tsy that. |
- JUDGE FOUNTAIN: That is not his que&tiam He is nctt
taminq about the cantilevex bridge on the pmsem; stmcture. ]
MR, BAEN: I am ﬁai},:ing about a new si.-xuetuxm |
MR, McDOWELL: 6kayg Excuse me. I misunderstood.

‘ m'WEENESS;; I am not sure hac;aﬂse I am nét m‘im’ hew '

much need there is for sidawalks up on that part of the i
18 pmgarty* It seems ta ne %:he gtudenis would walk down through"
19 || the propsxrby, through the garking; lot and up over the bridge.

20 || They don’t need to walk down 320 from coming off ir‘ahn Barry

i A % o #:ha& wm-' buildings tham. The £low would be down through |
zz 3 Mandall and thsn txp over the br:zdga,.
; ,és BY MR, ZAHN: | |
24 | . Q What about tha 8t. Mary's side of i:ﬁe foa&;? :

25 A They could eroms over to, unmsé you put padéﬁtxian
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i:hings an both sides Qf your bxidge, izhay would cross 320

 and come across the bridge. £

© Then I assumas that hha‘uni#ersity has no idea of

- building any ﬁﬁ‘iaw&lk&s at all approaching that bridge?

A The university would build them where we fesl they 'ze|

- neadad and helpful., I'm not say‘ing we wun?%: htxim_thmg ‘:x:f
| we feel students are walking there and wa need sidewalke,

- we will certainly build sidewalks.

© Q TYou haard My, Flegel testify “%hhat itts ixapassibie« V
£0 imilﬁ & new hrﬁ.&ge within the twa~ysar time span ﬁhat |

vou s;mke of because of the five years. What is your feeling |

- 1€ it ware five vears to replace that bridge starting now?

A %Ehea a walkway certainiy would be an answer to

| that problem. You can't put a price tag on a 1ife. We have |

| already had one experience like that, probably more.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Would you mind reading that guestion

and answey back +o ma?

MR, ZAHN: Thank you, sir.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: I want to hear that question and

answar read back.

{#hereupon, the fcll‘wing was :‘eaﬁ by the Reportar
as requested: '

"G You heard Mr, Flegel testify that it's }impasaibla@

to build a2 new bridge within the two-year time span that

you spoke of becauss of the five years. what is your feeling |
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I walkway?

| that He b& EWOLn in. ;

if it mmfi%:e years to replace that bridge sﬁéx%:ing now?

I%. Then a walkway certainly would ﬁa an ansvzer to

that pmbla,m ¥You can't put a price tag on a 11?&. Wa havei

alrapdy had one axpsrianw 3.1}:«& that, pmbabzy more.")

JUDGE mﬁz«mm« When you say waikway -
THE WITNESS: A paﬁestrian walkway, a bridge.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: You mean an overhead gede:aﬁria:i

‘bridge?

THE WITNESS: Sure.
MR, ZAHN: Thank you, sir.

BEDIRECT EXAMINATTON

BY MR, MeDOWELL:

'@ Doctor Neville, you mean a separate pedastrian

A Yes. |
| MR, MeDOWELL: I don’t have any other rsdirect.
- JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Doss anybody alsé' have any cross
of Dockor Neville? | |
(N6 audible response.)

MR, MCDOWELDL: I would call my next witness and ask

THOMAS N. ?Rm‘:xsg caneﬁ as a wimeaa on the gart

of Villanova University, being dtxly sworn accc;:aing tﬁ law;,

was examined and testified as follows:
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 DIRECT EXAMINATION

| BY MR. McDOWELL:

g 8ir, would you state your name and position at

V¥illanova University for the record, please?

A Thomas H. mmcka-,k Diractor of Maintenance at

| villancva Univewrsity.

g Dnig ygu want to spell your last name?
A TeR-U-C-X-§. |

G Aund as Director of Maintenance, what ave your

o | duties?

A I am in charge of maintaining all of the bﬁildiﬁgs.k
a}.l of #ha gé:'ours&s M ﬁt&iﬁties at Villanova University.
0 How long have you been in that position?

A At Villanova, about four and a half vears.

f Are you familiar with ‘the b:i;r}gm' on s;:ringﬂill Road |

that goes over the rail i:raaks and also "z:hé tunnal at that
iscation? i
A Yﬁgp I am, ‘

G 2nd have you been in the hearing room this morning

when & representative from Amtrak put in Amtwrak Exhibit 2,

which is their veport? 4

A Yes.

0 2nd were you alsc in the hearing room when testimony |

- was glvan conserning Manhols No., 1, ﬁhia ;—;mmp chamber?

A Yes, sir.
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@ Do you have any recommendations ragarding that

| particular pump chamber?

A Well, it's hawd f@:r ma Lo undaxs%&n& - am‘i I am an

| Venginaer = why you nead a &ischm:g& gumz: in a manhules f:h&’é:. has |
| & 1l2-inch inlet and o 3_2,-«5;:;@&: wtlat. Why is the pumip”

: 54namssary? And then i,n yaur statament he“e, one of your
i mmmndatimm is to anlatg& tha‘a mmm Now, you ’shoum not |
3 nee& it, number one, unless the flow is reatricm& in your |

I dischwgﬁ piper Then you are &agenéing upan that gipa to gaL

is

‘z-::.?.d 055 whatevez watar/in that mnhola in 2 si:orm, If that
“pump is nﬂ»&: of 5ufﬂmimﬁ aina tcs df@ {m&ﬁ *icsh, then tha

‘ watar will back up into the tunnal‘

Q Mr. Trucks, what are you saying sheuld ‘baf dona? |

"?’& I an saying that the pips frcmﬁanhaia Ho. 1, the

| 12-inch pipe, must be cleared to the stream to prevent

- iiﬁéﬁﬁmggfﬁxm tunnel, fami there is no other way ‘that it

can bae done. |
O Have you visited the tunnel within the iasﬁ woek?
A Yas.

Q0 and in that y&ria&; dig you natica any waber witnin g

= *&ha tunnel?

A Yes. I was :Ln the mzmel this maming at

| approximately 8 £20, There was & flow of water thmugh the
| wall on the east side of the tunnel, I vould estimate at

iaafsﬁ two gallons per minute. On the nozth end of the tunnel |
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1 whare your two dralns, | catehk basing, drains, whatever you
; ‘ 2 2 %?&m: £o eall them, are, one was completely coverad with grass. o
| 3 | The other one was about 50 par cent covered with grass. And
4 I all of the watex cans é.nm tzmt tunnel maanmy# brought this | "

5 || grass in, t:ama from the no:tl'z side, not the soui:h si&a‘

@ The mxﬁh side being the St. &Iary s or law school
1 staer | |

A ¥Yes. That ls vhere an of the grass that Amtrak
or someone spparently cut vesterday came into thm: tunnel

i émm those stairs this mrzxi:;ga 4 |

Q And has 'ﬁmm_ been a z;&aeixt rain -ink the Villanova

area?

A It epparently rained during the night last night,

I wasnit thara, Thers wars sigqns of it, yﬁsf .

PR. MoDOWELL: That is all T have. fThank you, sir.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Any qz‘xesf:iana. any cross on this

Il witness?

Forw Yoo . :

MR, ARMENTROUT: Yes.

CROSS~EXAMINATION
20 | BY MR. ARMENTROUT:

P g Mr, Trucks, you sai& you saw grass on the stairs?

PENGAD £O. BAYOBNE, MO BI00% «

o | A Stairs and in the bottom of the ﬁnnnal where your

drains, catch basin éﬁ whatevaex you wish to ¢all them, are
loeated. | | |

0 And you determined that that gﬁasa came from the
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St. Mary's side. How did you determine that?

A Theara was none on the Mandell Hall ‘side'.. All ¢he

|| grass down the steps was on the westbound side, which is the

| side I'm talking about, train going westhound.

{1 Grass you say vou saw was on the s&airsza

A Photograph two here, this one was completely covered;

~ ﬁfi:his one was half coverad; and there was g:asﬁ~ on thass
- gteps hare. Thers was no grass this side of the tunnel at

‘ &3.3;&-

MR, mnowmm ﬁher& are you z'efari?ing to? Photo two,

 Amtrak Exhibit 2. -

THE WITNESS: Yes, six.
- MR, ARMENTROUT: I have no cther qsmatiana‘
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Your solution to the problem with the
mmﬁ, fimﬁing is, you say, c},eax:ing out & &rain, Hr. f%rmc:ks?f

| THE WITNSSS: Yes, Your Homor. On the maps that

| is the tunnel has two arains in it that g0 :!.nm a 12-inch
| clay pipe that runs down to Manhole No. 1 pump chanber. From
s that manhaﬁe thera is a 3.2-3.nch, also, éischatga line that
| goas on down to i:ha stream. z»zew, nsrmally, .ayﬁhing that

| woula come in this 12-inch line should be drained by that

12~inch previded it is clear. BAnd if that were clear, I

- don't believe you would have any troble in the tunnel. What |

I think ons of the problems ig, the mainproblem is that this |
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1 ‘ﬁj discharge line, this 12-~inch pipa £rc>m Manhole No. 1 is
| partially blocked. Otherwise there would have ba?en: no nesd

i for them ot any time to put a sump pump in that manhole except

| to get rid of water that would not go down the 12-inch pipe. |

s | the water away fast enough, nor can that twomim:h aiaﬂawr

| pump, it fills wp, it comas back into that ‘%.\i;nnal; and I have

| actually seen water coming out of those inlets rather than

: inta them in the past.

| BY Mr. zamEN:

- nead for the suggastad inlet dz:ain tha.t Antrak y:opaseé

hhé‘.ﬁ'gua?stiorz xight now. I have never actually seen the

BY.&S * ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
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Mow, if it rained and if this pipe here cannot take

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Are you finished with your crose?
MR. ARMENTROUT: Yes. L
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Anybody else have any cross?

MR, ZAHN: Yes.
Q 8ir, according t@ your tastimny, would there be any
JUDGE mmwaxm Yoéu mean on s;::ing Mill Road?
| MR. ZAEN: On Spring Mill Road. A |
THE WITNESS: I don't think I am qualified to answer
::cnaigtiéﬁs described by Amtrek personally. I don't know.

Q Are you on 'che pmmises every aay?

‘ a ,Yﬁsa-~
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5 | eastbound side to the westbound side. So, T can wnderstand

, | the low point in the tunnel, which is on the west-bound

, || tracked up there. I would think if water came down the steps

, | bottom of the tunnel.

i

| your floed engineer?
Il Mr. Trucks on tha sub}eat? T would like o have your comments.
why tﬁ&r& would be straw around the inlets, zimy Biraw i:haﬁ
| would coms in from aither side would end ixip bﬁeiim: washed to

 glde, So, that dossn't refute my theory of appeﬁaix 3 em& 4. |

:"ﬂa the north side, it would have washed that straw down to the |

1,'6‘07 '

Q m travel the a'maﬁ every &af?
A Yes, sir. | | o
g m your opinion, the flow is caminé; from the west
miﬁ; from the north side or west pc:o.ri{:ion 'af: the tré&k?' '
A What I saw today, ves.
HMR. ZaH¥: Thank you. , o
'mﬁs‘s ?oméémks ﬁiaybé::ay else with any cross-sxaminationp
Do you have any redirect? k' |
MR, MeDOWBELL: Hoﬁhing, Your Honor.

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Do you mﬁ.ﬁa if 1 put a questim £

HR. ARMENTROUT: Mr. Satterthwaite.

JUDGE s*owmm; pid. yr.m hear thﬁ cemen*'a of

WITHNESS SATTERTHWAITE: The bunnel s&opm fmm tha

The straw on the steps I can't explain unless it was

JUDGE POUNTAIN: What about his conclusion that ths
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tunnel flooding would be alleviated or gsasaibxy taken care

outside in quite a largs volume that is gstting in there,
{| that is the number one step, to keep it ocut of the *&mm}.;
 and then whatever accumulates in thare, then go to the ﬁ,zwineh

- line,

| think the primary thing to accomplish 1s to keep the surface

| water from outaids, surface run-off,

BWOLN .

, || SEPTA, being dulyf sWorn maarding to law; was ,es&amim& and

| testified as follows:

| of altogether by a cleaning of the drains? Wasn't that his

: ﬁ‘%;amli solution?

| suggegiion as faxr as the ovarall salutian?‘ :

 water out first. The 12~inch line was not designed to handle | |

’ 18l

WITNESS SATTERTHWAITE: As I understood his answer, he
said that was the sole solution to the problem, was cleaning |
that 12Z-inch line ouk. ; | |

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: What do you think fahcu“‘i:.;thaﬁ?k

wxmss SATTERTHWAITE: My feeling isf keep the wateyr

from getting into the tunnel first and surface water from

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Bis suggestion mm ;r.’:@mplmnt your

WITHESS SATTERTEWAITE: I would say so, yes. But I

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: ALl right.

MR. HUSS: George Btanley. He has not besen praviously

'GEORCE STANLEY, called as a witness on the part of
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: gost theresf it would agres w bear.

R mymvemzxﬁzs oﬁgh‘* t@ be ahsnrba& hy tha hizghway uaaxs or :

~ eﬁﬁmw gartirza;
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DIFECY EXAMINATION

jw MR, HUSS:

g Mr. stmnlay, would you give your name and address to

%:.ha Loart Raportez?

A Gamfg@ J. Stanley, 200 West Wybming hv&nm,
thlaéalphiag ?mmsylvanim '
g ¥hat is vour title?

3  Senlor Civil Enginsex.

Q Znd are you au‘chnriza& to testify on bahaxf of SEPTA?|

A Y&f&y T anm.

o g SEDTA has been directed to answer a qnési:itén aevm{i,

' which is to submit testimony commenting on ?ennm@‘s repaxt

; || and Amtrak's repoxt,

What is SEPTA'g =w-

A I have read both reports, 'ﬁx,, and SEPTA takes

| no sxceptions.

e SEE% has ~a3f.:s§ been asked to yespond, if the

s | improvement is ordered by the Commission, what portion of the |

A SEFTA is of the opinion that the cost of any

- MR, HUSS: ?ﬁa& is all T have, Your Honor. o
JUDCE FOUNTAIN: Bny cross on that?

MR, ZBEN: No gquestions.
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3 it mnveniema o its pass&mg*am?

21 |

22

|

24

25

| BY MR. MODOWELL:

Vinamv& tyain sﬁaﬁm that ymx know of?

| there were an ovarhead pe&estﬁan walkway if the tunnel were |
| fiooded or s.f thay fearee& to sga %:hz:ough the tunnsl; wauld tmey ‘

: neL?

19 || of ‘:”ﬁadnur @cmnwhipg being duly sworn acs;uraing m law, wag

X examined and taﬂi:ifia& as fo}.lmm' ‘

; 'mwnship. My address is 2.2;6&3:50:& Road.
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MR, MeDOWELEL: I have some.

CROZS-EXAMINATION
;z foir, staﬂlayf are cmy SEM& gassmgara uaing tha

A I wuuld :bemwa sa,

Q Psnﬁ sueh ymsangaxsi it m&iﬁ ha a cﬁnvani&na& i

b3 Yes, hhaﬁ wma?.& be a ,taix assumptipn,

Q- sz?m won't pa.y any caf ﬁ‘w amts for svch &

A &ha& is ri,ght; sim |
MR. NODOWELL: That is ail I have.
. JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Mr. Bvans? :
MR, WA}IS: Mr. Gwammy hasn*t b&én wam yat:,.

, mms B, ,Gngmsmf called as a *:zitnsss cm the parﬁ

DXRE{':‘Z* Ex&ﬁiﬁ&‘.’ﬁﬁﬂ

8¢ HR. EVANS: |
- @ May z haw your full name and a&&msa for m recaraﬂ"

.?x eha*iss B. Gu&ms@y, Township Manaqar, ﬂadnar
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i | { How long havb you been Township Manager of Radnox?
® | A Since 1975. |
3 | ' $ Have you revieved hoth yiamtx*ak’s report as well as
4 || PennDOT's report?

5 " ) A ﬁh&v&a

0 Did you find any exceptions to ﬁhasa@mpbrﬁs? |
A Ho, I aid not.

O And we have been asked by tha Commission to atate

- whethexr or not Radnor Township »éaulﬁf agres to bear any of gm ,
5 ¢ost should tha mggmmm ordered. mt is Radnor's | | ‘
| position on that? e |

i& Radnor's position ié that they wén'la not ha’wiiiing “:

| to bear any of the costs.

O wWhy is thak? o , ,
A Bacaxmé wa »fﬁai that the p&abiaﬁn iz one of ?e;':mm’r;
| amtrak and vzixanma_{ | | | | et |

| M, Emaﬁ' That is all of the quaé*hionat z fha"e«? ,

- FORW 283

CROSS~EXAMINATION
| BY MR, MoDOWBLL:
0 Mr. Guernsey, are you aware of soms recently

| constructed pedestrian walkways over thei P& W tracks on

PENGAD €0, BAYONNE, N,  0200%

| Latches(sic) tane and Garrett Avenue?
‘A Taurié’s Lane.

@ Okay. Are you aware of such a pedestrian walkway?

‘At am aware the township replaced two bridge
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10

1 |

12

20 |
2

22

2

s

V such eonametimn?

13 |

' ﬁmsﬁzg r and aitm we haa ,a.; safety pmblem with fire trucks

 structures thera and have made them accessible for

- pedestrisns.

| and the other one was ﬁbﬂ&l&ﬁel?; borne by the munahipf o
 instance?
. them urban systenm grantﬂ. ﬂawavaz:. we found that that was

 federal red tape, s0 that we &ia the other one on OUT 0w,

- They are both local 5§:th, th&y‘xe bcth whcliy within the

anc:{ ﬁchﬁ&l Euses.

not?

23 | pepnla%.icn as part aﬁ‘ *hiw f:omship. ‘

i85

Q A&nd that goes over SEPTA tracks; correct?
A Correct.
g and tha township you say 4ig baa:c t&m c‘:.m’h for

A One of them was dona wadar the urban gyatem grant,

0 And why did the township bear the cost in one

A Becauss in both cases we would have yz.i‘isia.d ko ftzava had

a more expensive way even for 'hhé towmahin fw da :Lﬁ: wi.th ﬁhe ]

- Q Villanova i wiﬁ;hh your ‘mwnshipg earm::t? :
1& ﬁ‘hat is earract. .
A Yes, anc% we ccmsiﬁex the ’?iilanw& %uﬁemt

“{é And for saist:y masms, ‘wouldn : %: ym masiaar

baaring gome of the cwt of & saparatepe&esﬁxiaﬁ wa_lkway

¢ And iiocal paaple use %:he Vinanava facility; do they I
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% |

in that arca for the safety of the students in zegard to an
a’ppliﬁatim we have in front of PennDOT for a walk signal to

areas the students on ﬁerﬁh S}gxing M1 Rnaﬁ, -

, | | - 1866

- ovexr the Etracka?

i Mo, I aen?t £hink we could at this gartiauiar Eime .

1 do know that we have agresd to make other axpsnditures

Q &cml&n% you agrssﬁ wi'th me, six:, that a se;:arata

pedestrian walkway over those tracks would be a aa%ty feature

- +o Villanova students, f&culty and ahhm: rasidamm of your

tmwnsh.‘@?
A No, I cannot agree to that.
4 I wmzzan't be a safety foature 5362:’ sﬁch géégi&?
A If ig were a@nnacﬁad with i:ha raadway it would be

hel:sful. However, ﬁhey &s‘:s have a way of getting across the

|| tracks now, and if the ﬁioe&ing condition an& the iighting
| sondition were improved, T p&r‘sanally cannok sea the need
at this time of an additional pedestrisn averg’ass.‘ If it %m,‘_

3 going to ko a reconstruction of the bridge, I mm sae it.

Q and you would bear some Gf that cos¥, then?

A ﬁﬁaﬁ is & whole other ball ganme, :{ feel that 5.!3 a

| ?amzﬁf}ﬂ ragponsibilivy.

Q@ Buk that was in a report ﬁf Pemm'i? i:@day?

A Correct. | |

Q 2nd will you bear any of that cost ¢f a néw bridge?
A

No, we would not be willing to bear any of that

N
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cost,

BR. MoDOWELL: That is all T have. Thank you, sir,

MR. ZRpHN: Just one gquestion.

- BY MR, ZAHN:

0 Radnox Townshlp receives liguid fuels tax funds from |

| the Conmenwealth?

A I think you know the anaswer is ves.
MR, ZAHN: Thank vou. |
JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Anything else?

MR, HERSKOVITZ: Your Homor, I would like the record |

| to indicate that there is no representative from the County

- of Delaware at ﬁaaay?a hﬁaﬁim, and they wers cmiy mﬁiﬁma.

MR, ARMENTROUT: Your Henor, I have cne matter, I

| heglected to move the admission of zam:rakfs Exhibite 2, 3 and |

5 | 4. X would like to do that at this time,

' JUDGE FOUNTAIN: Any objection?
MR, McDOWELL: No objection. ,
JUDCE FOUNTAIN: They will be admitted,

I don't know if T got & fmmni-eaﬁian from a

2 || representativa of Delsware County.

MR, MeDowsll: We didn't, Your Honow,

MR ﬁz?.sxwng xﬁen“t i:hiziktﬁ&y:‘wem pzresanﬁ at any’_ o

| of the hearings.

MR, MAZOR: I don't think they showed up at the original
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i’affwmc@m dmwsﬁiam)

JUDGE FOUNTAIN: whe hearing is canelnae&» Wa will

3 | close the racord. Neo further hearings unless 1§£bzma& to the |
4 | contrary. Thank you. ) | |
5 {vhereupon, at 12 350 alack peit., thae

procasding ended.)

e GOO
I heveby camify that the wiﬁemc& and pmeamdiags
| a::e cantaiuaﬂ fully and aemately in the notaa ‘taken by ma
during the hsaring of the within cause, and that thi;s is a

2 | true and correct transeript of the same.

v"f | ) ik @yzﬂxwf‘%w'
“RMZ ga S‘E#(IGART. %7?&39

| HOLBERT ASSOCIATES
: I 1001 North 2nd Street
18 || Barsisbureg, Pa. 17102

|
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5 o , Response to the PUC C—80011839 arﬂﬂ’te;:ed; June 263 1;9&3; BRSO

EEEakEEs 3 wwdxﬁ'amgg é‘ 2 SR AT N e
P, P

In an order entered on June 26, 1981, the PUC, in Docket #C-~80011839, haé charged

: the Penna. . ;partment of Tramsportation to study the feasibility of constructing a
‘ e | pe&estman crossing over the tracks of Amtrak at or near the crossing of the Spr:.ng
Mill Roaﬁ; Bridge, IR 225 Sta. 78L421. The study is to include the following considera-
i ~ - - ) . } e
| 1. Attachment of a pedestrian bridge to tﬁe existing highway bridge.
2. Rgplacing the present hlghway bridge’with a modern s’tructu‘re‘.
3. Constructing a pedestrian bridge at another location and cost for s;‘.uch
a bridge. * ‘
k. Other feasible alternatives. ,
The existing highway bridge on Spring Mill Toad was built in 1875. In 191;5‘ new
floor beams 'aldng with a filled grid deck was placed on the bridge; some of the tie
| rbﬁs were replaced: the boi:toxﬁ chord was encased in concrete (which now leaves %hé :
| 'tens:l.on chord um.nspecta'ble) s the ends of the arch was cu‘b off at the first bay of the
t:mss' fiew concrete end posts were installed; work was performed at the bearing areas.
Eﬁie‘s £ "st i‘b"em for cbnsideration is the condition of the existing bridge. Toward
this end we fcmn& another bridge of almost identical constructlon over Amtrakt's tracks .
in the town of Gap in Lancaster County The bridge is 1ocated on TR T7h1 near the
intersection with ‘1’R L1 A pe’r:.odic. inspection of -the bridge has been orxdered by the
puc it Docket # C»?SUSOBOO | |
On Septem‘ber 30, 1981 the Distriect Bridge Unit participated in the :Lnspectlon of
‘!:hls bm.dge along m:bh the Departmen‘h’s District 8 Bridge Unit, the Townshlp and Amtrak.
flfumerous cracks had already been 1sola’ced on this bridge and we are trylng to draw a
comelaﬁion between "bhe, two bridges. The bridge in Gap is posted for 3 tons while the

bridge on Spring Mill Road is not pos’ced. From the age of the bridges and from the . .

g T
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wisual inspection of a piece of steel taken from the Gap bridge we made the assumption

that the steel in both bridges is either wrought iron or non-weldable mild steel.

On October 13, 1981 arrangements were made with Ambrak to ingpect the Spring Mill

Road Bridge. We could only get clearance over one track at the far end of the bridge

enabling the inspection team 6 examine the bottom chord and the underside of the deck

¢lose up in one area only.

A 1imi’{:ed inspection was sble to be performed at other parts of the bridge. This

revealed the following.

a.:

Gs

d.

A large crack was found in the web of a vertical truss member. The
crack is old, but we cannot determine the reason for a track in this
aqrea.

The top chord at the near right :end of the bridge contbains a crack.

‘This apparently was a brittle fracture resulting from an accident 1n

this area of the bridge.

The bridge has been struck and damaged on several occasions at the

~ near right end post. Numerous repairs utilizing welded splice plates

along with other attempted welds have been made at this location.

Virtually all the welds to the original steel have cracked. This

further supports the assumption that the existing gtructure is made

from non-weldable metal.

The truss consists of vertical beam posts with steel diagonal counter

rods¢. An arch is carried between the top and bottom chords with the
verticles notched to receive and bear on the arch. In 1945 along with
the repairs the arch was cut and discontinue& at the first interior -
vertical from the bearing. VWe can see no reason for the removal of

thie arch and how this affects the operation of the truss.

The type of design and construction for this bridge appears to be standaxrd for the
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‘railroad in this era. We are unsure how the combination arch-truss was supposed to work
fm& what effect cutting the end of the arch had.
The Department feels that first and forenost the bridge should have an indepth
inspectién +o determine its load carrying capabilities. Decause 'b"f the heavy yinvolvef- |

ment with railroad traffic, the presence of the catenary wires and the design which is

The Department will be willing to provide the services of our laboratory for any materials

testivg it may be able to do, and provide traff:.c control.

1. Tn view of the foregoing information and the fact tha:b the existing roadway
is only 18.5 feet wide and cannot be widened we cen't find any justification
for attaching a pedestrian walkwsy to the existing bridge. ‘

5. While the structural condition of the bridge is questioned, the geometxry
of the structure alone is grossly inadequate. This section of IR 225
carries over 12,000 vehicles each day, this alone is jﬁsrbification for a
new bridge. We recommend the construction of a new highway bridge at samé
150&%1611 with provisions for pedestrians.

3. This PUC complaint was initiated because of a need to safely get pedestrians
across the railroad tracks. The time involved jvith programming, financing,
designing and constructing a new highway bridge will take years while there
is an immediate need for the safe passage of pedestrians. We therefore
recdmm:end the construction of separate pedestrian bridge.

o~  Serious consideration must be given to the location of such a structure.

The pedestrian bridge camnnot be located adjacent to the existing highway brldge because
this would interfere with any future construction of a hlghway bridge at this 1ocat10n‘
v If the pedestman bridge is laterally shifted east away from.the existing highway
bridge 11; w;ll_ interfere with the parking lots on each end of the bridge. The Federal

Government requires a maximun ap‘proach grade of 8% for the handicapped. This grade is
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Jess than that of the approach highway roadway. So a gtraight approach rami:, circular o
appz‘:aac!ies or switch back approaches would interfere with the exigting parking facilities- '

We realize that the existing bridge is used by people other than those asgociated v
with Villanova University. However, it is probably safe to assun;e that a large majority

‘ ~oi‘ "the‘s'e- crossings are not destination oriented but rather joggers or cyclists who could

K3

- dravel in other directions.

The necess:.“ﬁy for crossing the tracks with the exception of the users of the ra.:.l
‘ faclhty was g“en‘era*bed by the University's development of the complex at and around
St Mary's Eall. | IR

Apparen‘tly‘ there were no provisions made by the Umversz.ty in the expansion of
their facilities to provide for the safe mOvement,of their staff, facilty, and students.

It 38 our opinion that all consideration and evaluation for a pedestrian bridge
ehom.& be separated from the vehicular crossing because of needs and time frames.

Our recommendation is to build a separate pedestrian bridge at the walkway which
passes between Mendall Hall Buildings. ' |
Estimates ‘

;: = (1')“ Construction of a new highway ‘brid‘ge:.‘

!I‘he structure over Amtrak is on a Federal Aid Route and would qua.hfy for Federal

- fundsona 75% 5% basis for a normal replacement or 80% ~ 20% basis for critical

fr

bridge funﬂ:mg There are not sufficient federal monies to fund proaects that are
o presently programmed.

: Before any design could be begun on new highway struchrce the pz:oaect would have
| to receive c’api‘hal budget approval and be moved up on the 12 Year Program. It is

| :Qi'éSentiy‘ scheduled for years 9 thru 12. It would then have i:o be a‘pproved by the

Program Ma:qag’ément Committee. - TR : o
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The next step would be to hire a consultant utilizing the selection procedure
whiéﬁ;ﬁnuid,%éke about 6 months. The design would take at least 12 months with the
final right-of-way ascquisition would probably require an additional 6 months.
'r;‘bésign time approximately 2l months

~ Construction will take about 18 months
‘“»mesigﬁ»éogt approximately $80,000
-Adminlstrat10n & inspection costs $65,000
. Canstructlon of bridge only - 3500 000

l
g , — Rnadw&Y’8P91093hes and right of way‘must be added to the above costs.

(2)  Construction of a separate pedestrian bridge--
. ‘Thé éstimate& cost of constructing a separate pedeétrian‘Bri&ge‘at the location
suggested earlier is as follows: |

Desipgn ‘ $ 45,000
Construction $300,000

n Summary

It is not feasible DOT prudent to try to attach a pedestrian bridge to the existing
highway bridge. A separate pedestrian bridge should be built at aﬁéther location.
The existing highway structure should be immediately evaluated and the planning process

for & new structure should be begun as soon as funds become available.




Bl DRAINAGE AND LIZETING STUOV
PASSENGER TUNNEL
ILLANOVA TRAIN STATION
VILLANOV&, PENNSYILVANIA
F 3
&

’n -
LY LA 24

Prepared by:

National Railroad Passenger Corp.

Phl*adnlpbia Pennsvlvania
March 1932

w-p'!:

(. 860 1189

- o Litiack Eh
t | o mp/u(fb b-# - gq/




DRAINAGE S7TUDY
VILLANOVA STATION PASSENGER TONNEL
_VILIANQVA, 2a

Pursuant to the PUC order entsred June 28, 19 2, ragardin
the complaint f£iled by Villanowa University to the Zlooding
problem in the passenger tunnel at Villanova Station and to the

- safety of the University students crossing the railroad at this

location, the commission has ordered Amtrak to prepare and submit :
a detailed study of drainage and lighting within the tunnel.

This portion of the report deals with the kunnel drainage
problem. In it we describe the drainage system as it originally
functioned, our analysis of the reasons for the periodic flooding
that has occurred since Amtrak acquired the property in 1976,
work undertaken to date by both Amtrak and Villanova University to
correct the problem and our recommendations for further drainage
improvemnents.

Flooding has occurred at a number of the station tunnels
along the Harrisburg line in the last six years. In all cases,
Amtrak has been handicapped in dealing with it due to lack of in-
formation on how each drainage system functioned. Plans showing
underground drains {with the exception of those for cross cul-
verts) are nonéexistent.

Through field surveys and data obtained while correcting
instances of flooding, we now understand, for the most part, how
the Villanova Station drainage system functions so that we can now
address the problem. Unfortunately, there is not one cause but a
number of contributing factors which we will describe.

'Existing Drainage Conditicns and Causes of Flooding

Exhibit A, taken from U. S. Geological Survey mapping, shows
the drainage area contributing to the station :unnel probiems =
for the most part water shed from the University propertiss on
each side of the railroad. The station tunnel is at =he worst
possible location - near the bottom of the "bowl™ of the drainage
basin and at the scurce of the stream whers graviy cutlet of
tunnel drainage is not easily achieved.

In general, the drainage design thas was developed provided
for efficient handling of runoff by track ditches, pipes and in=-
lets emptying into the existing stream. In the station area, the
subsurface (tunnel) and surface drainage systems were separated.
The tunnel flceding is the result of certain breakdcwns in Soth
systems - due to deferrsd maintenance and aging of <he system -
which have resulted in leakage of surface runoff iacs the =unnel
system and impaired the free flow of tunnei drainage.
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Exhibiz B~l shows the svstam of inlets, pipes and ditches
within the staticn area. Arrows indicate dirscticn of Flow.

The passenger tunnei (Phcto #1*) is of brick arch construc-
tion. TITwo cows of weep holes zara provided, one row near the floor
and one at the soring line, 4'-6" above the floor. They consist
of unmortorad spaces laf:i BDetween adijacent bricks. Weep holes
allow ground water to percoiats through the tunnel walls to
prevent hydrostatic pressure build-up. Water penstrating the
walls drops to open gutters on each side of the tunnel walkway.
These drain to new 6" x 2'-6" grate inlets at thHe north end of the
tunnel (Photo #2). The inlets are connected to a covered junction
box in the floor of the tunnel on centerline by new 6" pipes. :
From here a 12" vitrified clay pipe carries the flow north then
east parallel to the tracks to a stream near Ithan Avenue, about
2,000 feet from the station. Since flow is by gravity and the
tunnel deep, the long run of pipe was needed to meet the grade of
the stream. The pipe is about 15 feet deep in the first half of
its run (to manhole #2), then the depth diminishes to just a few
feet at Ithan Avenue.

In addition to seepage through the tunnel walls during
storms, the 12" outlet pipe also handles constant spring flow. A
channel is constructed under the tunnel floor centerline carrying
this flow to the junction box, thence to the 12" pipe. The 12"
tunnel outfall pipe was, therefore, intended to handle subsurface
flow only, while a separate system was to handle surface flow.

Flooding problem began because of three factors:

1. Development of adjacent properties within the drainage
basin

2. Deterioration of surface drainage system which dumped
some of its load onto the tunnel system

3. Deterioration of the 12" vitrified clay tunnel outfall
pipe.

Surface runoff west of the station sheet £flows from proper-—
ties on both sides of the right-of-way to the track ditches.
Development of the properties has increased the volume of rainfall
runoff, which has put additional load on the drainage system.

This is because of reduced time of concentration due to piping and
increased runoff rate due to the paved surfaces. The =rack
ditches flow sast to pipes through the staticn piatforms. The
through-platform pipes pass over the tunnel and outlet to streams

~or ditches. If blockages within the pipe back water up or if

water is not entering the pipes due to clogging of the inlet ends
of the pipe or the ditch itself, water will flow down the trackbed
and surcharge the tunnel.

*Refer to paoto index, Exhibit 3-3.
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Blockages in these pipes have occurrad and continue to re-
occux. The eastbound platZform pipe {two 13" V.C. pilpes) ouklets
¢ the ditch frequently clog due to instrusion of baliast and s
{Fhoto 21l). During aeavr rains, we have observed water seepin
in through the mortarsd =unnel joints as well as Lthe weep holes
which in all likslihced indicates intrusion of surface waktsr. The
outlet of the westbound platform pipe (12" C.M. pipe) has yet to
be found, meaning that in all likelikood it may be clogged or
sealed. The inlet ends of the platform pipes are provided with
reinforcing bar screens to keep debris out. If not periodically

4%
&

cleaned, these accumulations of debris will restrict flow. As t@e'

ditches £ill up, water is directed more and more into the track
bed. 1In addition to this, on the westbound side, the bank has
coliapsed in several places due to runoff from the University
tennis court area completely silting up 400 feet of the ditch west
of the westbound platform.

Another source of water in the tunnel was, at one time, sur-
face flow from the parking areas on the south side of the rail-
road. Flow from both the Amtrak and University parking lots would
periodically cascade down the tunnel steps at the south end.

Water from the 0.3 acre Amtrak parking lot was bypassing its two
inlets because of clogging with leaves and debris, overflowing the
shallow brick gutter and flowing down the steps. Of more serious
consequence, the 1.0 acre University lot next to Mendel Hall was
designed so that its entire runoff was directed to the sidewalk
leading to the station platform and tunnel (Photos £ 3, 4 & 5).
Two inlets were installed recessed on each side of the sidewalk.
Unfortunately, the sidewalk was not adequately crowned and the
abrupt recessing of the inlets allowed much of the flow to bypass
the inlets. Additionally, the 18" outlet from these inlets f£lows
to the east end of the eastbound where it joins the two platform
pipes in silting up (Photo #11).

The 2,000 foot long vitrified clay tunnel outfall pipe, is
apparently collapsing due to age, loading and penetration by tree
roots through its joints. Blockages have occurred at various
locations between the tunnel and a point 50 feet east of manhole

- .v#2 = the length where it is most deeply buried. Tree roots have

been Yemoved near large trees.

Improvements Since Amtrak's Accuisition (Exhibit B-2)

Amtrak has responded each time to flooding of the tunnel by
pumping the watsr out and hiring private contractors to slean the
12" outlet pipe by water jetiing. Jetting has reopened :he pipes
sufficiently to at least handle the spring flow but probably not
much more.

In the course of one c¢leanout from the tunnel end, *he tunnel
inlets wers rebuilt and the covers replaced with commercial open
grates. Originally the only inlet was a single 6" diameter pipe
with steel cover pierced by smail holes. This was raplaced by
two new 6" x 2'-5" inlets and new 5™ pipe connections were iastal-
led. The tunnel flcor was repaved and 2" x 6™ gutters were formed
on each side of the waikway. The wall joints wers pointed.
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Manhoias #1 and 22 have also zeen improved and @
stantially coverad. A 2" pump was installsd in manhol
letting %o the stream to lower thie water leyel sheuld

“in this mannols.

Late in 1981, both Amctrak and the University tcok steps to

stop intrusion of surface water on the south side. In September,

trak B&B Iforces cleaned the brick gutters surrounding its park-
ing lot, resbuilt the two inlets to provide greatsr capacity, and
built a 1*'-3" high splash wall around the eastern end of the lot
to contain any overflow (Photo #6 & #7). Track gangs cleaned out.
the ocutlet ends of pipes under the eastbound platform and cleaned
the ditch. Later the University constructed a grate inlet across
the sidewalk between the existing inlets to intercept sidewalk
f£low. They also formed an asphalt lip across the upper end of the
sidewalk to cut off flow down the sidewalk.

All of -the above has reduced the problem but has not cured
it. A complete cure could be achieved by reconstructing the out-
fall pipe for its entire 2,000 foot length to handle the present
discharge. This would be quite expensive - on the order of
$250,000.00. The most cost effective solution is to correct the

~deficiencies that are emptying surface runoff into the tunnel

system and attempt to locate precisely the points of blockage in
the 12" outfall, then eliminate them by clearing the line or
replacing pipe sections. '

‘Proposed Future Action .

Amtrak's plans for further action include the f£ollowing:

1. Keep the 12" tunnel gravity drain line functioning by
continuous monitoring and maintenance. Since 99% of the
foot traffic through the tunnel is University students
going to and from classes and University maintenance
people are "on the ground® at all times, it would seem
appropriate and expedient that University emplovees
handle periodic inspections and debris removal of the

~tunnel and parking lot inlets. ’

The University should alert Amtrak immediately at the
first sign of flooding due to stoppage within the pipes.
Amtrak should then respond immediately to reopen the
lines.

2. Dye tests to determine location of outlet of 12" pipe
under westbound platform and clean the pipe.
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3. Clean out and rashape track ditch west of westbound plat-
form leading to this pipe. There zars a3 number of accumu-
lations of spoils znd eroded material fyom the banks that
deflact ditch flow into the track arsas. In the most

racent floocding, infiltration througn %he tunnel walls
oceurred mainly at the westbound end of the tunnel.
also, clean cub accumulations of debris in ditch west of
eastbound platform (photo #9).

4. Construct an L-shaped headwall for the three pipes out-
letting at the east end of the eastbound platform. This:

will keep ballast out of the pipes. Clean out ditch to
the east.

5. Make a field survey to obtain elevations of pipe inverts.
This will permlt us to: (1) evaluate the capacity of the
existing pipes and (2) determine feasibility of outlet=
ting tunnel outfall pipe to the stream at some inter-—
mediate location to reduce the length of run.

6. Remove trees suspected of causing root damage to outfall
pipe (photo #10).

7. Evaluate need for further corrective action which could
include:

(a) Locating exact point of blockages in tunnel pipe
and excavate and replace pipe.

(b) Constructing new pump manhole as near to tunnel
as possible and installing larger pump.

-

Estimated cost for the first stage work - items 1 through & -
is $15,000.00. ;

There is additional work required of Villanova University.
In item 3 above, we mentioned eroded material accumulations in the

.ditch west of the westbound platform (photo #8). The ditch is

£illed for a length of 400 fest west from the Spring Mill Road
bridge with material that has eroded ou:t of the cut side slope.
Erosion seems to be concentrated at two specific locations whers
pipe storm drain systems in the Villanova tennis court area
apparently outlet to the railroad.

It appears that these pipes (the pipes are not wisible, the
arosion bezna so deep) are too short, outletting above the slope
and causing the slope to erode. The solution would be the exten-
sion of the pipes down to the ditch line.

Vlllanova University should verify the eXlatEQCE of these
gzpe outlets, uncover the outlet ends of the pipe, and extend the
‘pipes to the diteh line.
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. LIGHTING

. VILLANOVA STATION PASSENGER TUNNEL
VILLANOVA, PA

The lighting within the tunnel was renewed in early 1980
at a cost of about $3,000.00. The new lighting, Photo #1, is

ccmprxsea of flourescent type fixtures mounted on the cellmng
in the center of the tunnel. '

It is our opinion, the lighting is satisfactory and provided
there is no vanﬁa_lsw, it does not need replacement with a
different type of system.
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PHOTO #6

PHOTO #7

STATION PARKING SHOWING REBUILT
INLETS AND NEW SPLASH WALL




PHOTO #8
 TRACK DITCH WEST
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PHOTO #9
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Addendum to "Report on Villanova Station Passenge:,Tunnel Flooding

N. batterthwaite - June 1, 1982

In our report, we theorized, based upon observations and
reports of our field personnel and physical evidence, that the
majority of the water flooding the passenger tunnel was coming
from the University'sMendel Hall parking lot via the sidewalk.
On May 28, 1982, I visited the site during a moderately heavy
rain and observed firsthand the actual source oFf the water.

As shown on the attached sketch, storm runoff is flowing
off Villanova University property along the east side of
Spring Mill Road south of the railroad into the roadway gutter.
Very heavy gutter flow was observed along the 800 foot long
grade down the hill to the low point in the roadway profile at
the start of the bridge approach - at the entrance to the Amtrak
parking lot.

This heavy flow swept into the parking lot in the brick gutter
on the south side of the lot. Most of the water bypassed the
first inlet and flowed to the second inlet. Here it ponded to
a depth of about 8 inches and was on the verge of flowing
around the end of the 6 inch curb on the north side of the lot,
along the sidewalk, down the steps and into the tunnel. Since
the level of the ponding water was in equilibrium, the second
inlet was handling, but just barely, the heavy gutter flow.

Earlier, during a somewhat greater intensity of rainfall,
the water had overflowed and cascaded down the steps as I
noted puddles on each step descending to the tunnel. (There
was only a small amount of standing water in the tunnel gutter
as a result of damming by small accumulations of sediment). It
was easy to imagine a rainfall of heavy intensity flooding the
tunnel.

A considerably lesser gutter flow was observed along the
north curb of the University Mendel Hall parking lot and this
was being effectively blocked from entering the station side-
walk by the newly installed asphalt lip curb. There was no
flow at all in the track ditches upgrade from the tunnel. There
was no seepage through the tunnel walls. Spring Mill Road and
the Mendel Hall parking lot appeared to have been the only two
sources of flood water. Estimated ratios are 95% from the road
and 5% from the parking lot.

Now, with the Mendel Hall parking lot flow diverted, the
tunnel floodwater's sole source is the Spring Mill Road gutter
flow which enters Amtrak's parking lot. The recommended solution
is that a short curbed section be developed in the gutter and
a combination open mouth and grate 6 foot inlet {or inlets) be
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installed to intercept the water
property. This would be emptied
to the considerable flow, Amtrak

‘effective srosion control at the

before it enters railroad
into the track ditch. ' Due
will require adegquate and
outlet. to the ditch.
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